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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2015

Figures as at the end
Particulars Note No, | of Current Reporting
Period
(L) EQUITY AND LIABRLITIES
(1) Shareholders funds : '
(8} Share Capital 1 387510184000
(b} Reserve & Supius 2 (76804£898273)
(c) Money received under share warmanls -
(2) Share Application Money pending Allolment 3 1017864568229
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
() Lang-Term Bomowings 4 515234085070
{b) Deferred Tax Liabdities (Net) -
{c) Oter Lorg-Term Lisbilites 5 24454098908
(6} Other Lang-Term Provisions -
(4) Current lisbiities
{2) Short-Term Somowings 3 13372733689
{b) Trade Peyabie 7 202085809831
{c) Oer Current LiabifSes 8 148251090454
’ {6) Shoet-Tem Provisicess g 800480
TOTAL 635658171488
(1L} Assets
(1) Non-Current Assats
{a)Fixec Assels
(1) Tangible Assets 10 | 188888245957
(ii} Assats not in Possession " 539500883
(&) Intengible Assats 2 2005
(v} Capital Week-in-Progress 13 13817318565
{v) intangible Assels under Development =
(b) Non-Current Investmants " 22864400000
{c) Deferrad Tax Assets {Net) a
(d) Long-Term loans and advances 15 360461050
(@) Other Non-Current Assats 6 33762109735
(2) Current Assets
(8) Currant bivestmants -
{b) Inventories 7 21898313027
{c) Trade Receivabes 18 252689389724
{d) Cash and Cash Ecuivalénts 18 53900558128
{e) Shorl-Term Loans and Advances 20 1848817963
Q {N) Other Current Assets 21 24091011789
Infer Unit Transfens 22686001662
Note 11031 form Integral Part of nts.
Significant Accourtting Policies & Accounts of Holding, Subsidiary and Associates aiso form intagral Pan of Accounts.
TOTAL N §35658171488
[ D
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\%ﬁ / < w;».( QM
MK ) . Gupta) P Wighes)
Company Secretary Chlef General Manager r (Finance) Managing Director
{Part Time) (Accounts) DIN- 6533235 DIN-05383625
Place : Lucknow Subject to our report of even date
oae:7 ) WAY 2017

For Gawr & Asscclates
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

EOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2015
Note Figures for the cament
Particusars No. poetocdandunli
{) Revenue kom Operations (Gross) 22 205375810792
{I)  Revenue Subsidies & Grants
—{i)__ Other mcoma__ 23 86885350044
(V) TOTAL REVENUE (1 +i+ill) 294241180836
EXPENSES
1 Cost of Matenals Consumed
2 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade (Power Purthased) 24 382507417527
3 Chenges in imventonins of Finished
Goods, Work in Progress end Stock-in-Trace !
4 Employse Boneflls Expanss (Empioyee Cosi) 25 12164190754
§  Finance Coats (Inlerest and Finance Charges) 28 51724801698
6 Daprecation and Amoriization sxperse 27 4687082874
7  Other Expenses
a) Administrative, General & Other Expenses 28 5387310204
b) Ropairs and Mainienance Sxpenses 29 13102223401
£) & Provisions 30 133675923233
. (V) _TOTAL EXPENSES [142¢3+40548¢7) 603448949821
v mwm;;unwwam,wmw (208207758985)
(V) Prior paviod Incomal{Expendilure) 31 8581408781
Vi) _Excoptional items. I
(00 Profit bedore Extraordingry Hems and Tax (VI - VI - VIII) {202526352204)
lems Opecations! -
00)  Profit before Tax (IX-X) {202526352204)
(X% Taxcxpenas:
a)  Curreet Tex 15,505
b) Dedered Tax - . 15506
DX} Prodt (Loss) for the Periad from Continuing Opareticns (0 - XI1) (202526357710)
XV} ProftiLoss) from Discontinuing Operations -
V) TexE of O e Cp 7>
XV Pro@eiLoss) from Discontinuing Operations (Afse Taed) (XI-XV-XV)
e P (X1 < XV OZSZITII0L
(XVIl) Earnincs per Eguity Share:
; 8)  Basic (518.31)
R b Diuiee (518.31)
1o 31 form Pan

mk‘%".'n&o
Company Secratary
{Part Time)

Place : Lucknow

UG MAY 2017




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

NOTE-1
SHARE CAPITAL
A It
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
(A) AUTHORISED :
600000000 Equity share of par value of Rs. 1000/- each 00000000000
(8} ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP
397510184 Equity share of par value Rs. 1000/- each 397510184000
(of the above shares 36113400 were sliotted as fully paid up pursuant
to UP Power Sector Reform Scheme for consideration other than
cash)
(It includes 2000 shares of 1000/~ each of Promoter's Share of
Discom)
| Total 397510184000]

2) During the year, The Company has issued 40605916 Equity shares of Rs. 1000 each only and has not bought back

any shares,

b) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value /s, 1000/- per share.

¢} During the year ended 31st March 2015, no dividend has been declared by board due to heavy accumulated

losses.

d) Detail of Shareholders holding more than 5% share in the Company:

Shareholder's Name As 3t 31.03.2015

Bowe of UP No. of Shares

% age holding

397508184

100%

¢) Reconciliation of No. of Shares

No. of Shares as on Issued during the | Buy Back during the

Na, of Shares as on 31.03.2015

[

«

31.03.2014 year Year
356902268 40605916 P 387508184
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-2
RESERVE AND SURPLUS
Particulars As at 31,03.2015
A, Capital Resarve
(i) Consumers Contributions towards Senice Une and other charges 50040485568
(ii) Subsidies towards Cost of Capital Assets, 5540622417
(ill) APDRP Grant 696993662
(iv) Others 1959511681 58237613328
B. Other Reserve
(i) Restructuring Reserve 5652167672
(i1} Surplus/{Deficit) -1120161500567 -1114509732895
Sub Total -1056272119567
Add:
Provision for Diminution of Discoms Reversad 287294043000
Provision for B/D interest & Loan to Kesco Reversed 931177294 288225220294
Total -768046899273
Note-3
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
Particulars As 2t 31032015
Share Application Money 1017964568229
{Pending for allotment to the Govt. of UP)
Total 101796468229
Share Apphication Money - Deduction/ Share Application Money
e SRR | N KNG T e Caphtallzed during the Year 25 on 31.03.2015
50505918031 91856456158 40605916000 __ 1017964568229
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U,P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.,
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL SYATEMENT

Note-d
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars As At 31.03.2015
UNSECURED LDANS
Tansfer Scheme
REC 4508520849
PFC 557573655 5166494504
AFPORP{PFC) 512145748
R-RPDRP{PFC| 6580343822
R-APDRAREC) 3322282336
RECIABC) 543118370
APDRP(REC) 195804500
REC 13753113193
pFC 5669911343
UP. State Industrial Oy P [« itd, 64890
Mousing Deveiop Finance C Z08 6854 30576791062
BONDS/ LOANS RELATE TO DISCOMS
9.68% Non Convertible Sonds 105402500000 105402500000
Loan from fenks
Centrad Sack of India 32746341728
State Bank of Indiz 12512700000
Union Sank of Indla 23414757382
Alahabad Bank 11983463001
Oena Bank 7084441514
Indian Overseas Bank 8409074676
Cenia Bank 29704300000
Punjab Naticeal Bank 35916657958
Viays Bank 9633723987
Bank of Mahecasivira ' AT7E2B65454
United Commercial Bank 15281266668
Bank of Saroda 6535850999
Oviental Sank of Commerce 19468895238
Sank of india 7937502054
South incian Bank 2014593737
Punjst & Sedh Sank 8849951423
Federal Bank 1073685714
Coeporation Bank 11744400000
Syndicate Bank 3492711139
Karur Vysaya 3ank 397628571 257982451258
Qther thar Bank
REC 49983766232
PFC 0350714286
RUDCO 5835718481 116211198979
Sub Total 515339435803
Current Maturity -105350733
515234085070




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-S
OTHERS LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Particulars As 8t 31032015
Security Deposits from Consumers 20887551348
Interest on Security Deposits from Consumers 3102672272 23950623620
Provision for Leave Encashment 463475288
Yotal 24454038908
Note-§
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars As at 31,03.2015
Qverdraft from Sanks
State Bank of india 4 303695705
Central Bank of Indla 1062149400
Canara dank 1004209628
Punjab National Bank 299982790
Alishabad Bank 3688992522
300 Bank 1001210146
Indlan Overseas Bank 1011678082
Orienta! Bank of Commerce 1249536125
Bank of India 493180515
Karur Vysaya Bank 757698776 10872733689
NOIDA Loan 2500000000
Total 13372733689
Note-7
TRADE PAYABLE
Particulars As at 31,03,2015
Uability for Purchase of Power 165215162180
Uability for Wheeling Charges 36870447751
( 202085609931

¥
JFotal L |
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
15-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI SHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-§
QTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As 3131.03,2015
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings (Other) 1683605755
Imerest accrued & due (Loans through PCL) 6005602540
Interest d 8 due on bormowings( REC) 386797757
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings through UPPCL 23876526564
Liabiity for Capital Suppliegiworks 34852462104
Liabity for O&M Suppliesiworks 3874596920
Staff related Sabiities 11073832775
Deposits & Retentions from Supplers & others 7809721531
Electricty Duty & other levies payabie 1o govt 32483583662
Deposit for Elacirdication works 1746318138
Deposit Works 4249771612
Sundry Liabiites 2557528055
Pavable to UPJVNL
Payable 384259624
Raceivable -1377554 382882070
Liabilities for Expenses 834371125
Liabilties towards UPPCL CPF Trust 148756522
Interast Accrued but not Due on Borrowings 7641333459
Sund'y Uiabilities 255308625
Providont Fund 6783266647
Pension & Gratulty Liability 2158553558 8947820605
VAT Payable 95000
Amount Refundable to perties 171000
Others 4495
Total 143251090454
Note-g
SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Provision for Liadiities/Payments 529102
Provision for Audit Exp 151560
Provision for Legal & Professional Charges 104312
Provision for Income Tax 15506
A =~ ( W
I b
/T Total 7N\ ;_;?_ 800430
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-11
NOT

Particulars As at 31,03.2015
Lines, Cable & Networks ele. 539500883
Total 539500883
Note-12

INTANGIBLE

Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Computer Softwars 2005
Total 2005
Note:-13

ROG!

Particulars As tt‘31.03.2015
CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS as on 01,04.2014 14171682208
Ravenue Expenses Ponding for Capiafsation upto Previous Year 259989419
Effect of Transfer Scheme 132926498
Add- Acdition during the year 58464305585
Deduction/Adjustment -2186663530
Caphaksation during the year -56924930615
Total e 13917319565
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-14
R | ENTS
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
UPPTCL
investment in Share Capital 22133352000
Invesiment in Share Appication Manay 1807231000
Pravision for Diminu§on -1076308000 22864275000
Yamuna PGCL 125000
Toua R
Note-1s
T ANS AND
Particulars As at 31.03.2016
Capital Advances
Unsecured Considarad Doubtiul
Advance lo SupplieriConiractor Inferest Frae 475466
Provision for Doubthd Loans & Advances ~A75466 -
Unsecured Considered Good
Agvance (o Fabricators 360461050
NECL
Loan 56843000
Interest Acoruad and Due 595720887
Provision for B/D Loan & interest -£52563887 -
Totsl 360461050
Note-1§
QTHER NON- CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars As 3t 31.03.2015
A 1o Cagilal Suppliers / Contractors 33771903730
Provision for Doubthul Advances -9793995 33762100735
P
Total 7 )%




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOUIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note17
INVENTORIES
Particulars As at 31.03.201%
(2) Stores and Spares
Stock of Meterials - Capital Works 16834992684
Stock of Materiais - O8M 4715367837 21550360521
() Others 2469362766
Sub Total 24019743287
Provision for Unsenicagtie Siores -2120430260
Total 21895313027
Note-18
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Sundry Deblors 5467642508
Secured & Considered good 11010254164
Unsecured & Considered good 165283333833
Considered doubtful 38139473032 214433061025
Other Debts
Secured & Considerad good 745113744
Unsacwed & Considered good 99652721363
Considered doubtid 15580544434 115978378541
Debt outstanding against thefy
Unsecured & Considered good 857591097
Considered doubtful 285863693 1142458796
Sub Total 337022537874
Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Dabls -72218501743
Unreaksed Late Payment Surcharge ~12104646407 -84323148150
S
[\ 252699389724

o
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOX MARG, SHAXTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-13
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars As a5t 31.03.2015
{x) Balance with Banks
In Current & Othar Accounts 32346107774
In Fixed Deposit Aczounits 5605610705 415517184383
(b} Cash in Hand
Cash in Hand [Including Stamps In Hande) 11166813996
Cheque n Hand 631201964
Cash imprest with Staff 150863685 11948879645
Total 53500538128
Note-20
SHORT- TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Particulars Asat 31.03.2015
Advances (Ungecyred/Congidersd Good)
SuppliersiContraciors 1655264252
Provision for Doubtfd Adh -102414210 1552850042
Tax Decucted a1 source 134845309
TOS- Other Recalpts 4870684
Advance Income Tax 48591384
Fringe Benefit Tax (Advance Tax} 7627083
Provision 4102821 3524262
Unsacured Considered Good (Employees) 186472
Advances recaverable in Cash or in Kind of value to be received 15476529
Other Advances 93370476
UPPCL Contributory Provident Fund 15811458
Land 74386785
Misc. Recovery 5900051
/fotal 7 1949817963

(7 G
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Nowe-21
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars As at 31.03,2015
Income Accrued & Dus 142679301
Incoma Accnaed but not Due 234723225 377402526
Receivables (Unsecured)
Uttsr Pradesh Governmenl 10689558893
Claims ivable from GoUP against Bunkar Arrears 63772783 10753331676
Utttaranchal PCL
Recevable 1926227134
Payabie -1669870 1524557264
LPRVUNL,
Recsivabie \ 51587288
Payabie -578613 S08BBE7S
UPETCL
Recaivable 2571526198
Payabie -5442158 2566484040
Employaes 2145339433
Others 7816115392
Prov. For Doubtiul Receivables -1581946215
Prepsid Expenses 8930078
Thef of Fixed Assats Pending investigation 1108331048
Prov, For Estimated Losses -1078459126 25871923
hcome Tax Deducted al Sourcs (ncome from Investments) 36997
L~
Tori Z 26091011789

TAN
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-22
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSS)
For the Year ended |
Pt on 31.03.2015
Supply In Bulk
Tormrent Power Lid, 6495511023
Large Supoly Consumer
Industnial 89613120453
Traction 8315547584
Irfigation 5313587168
Public Waler Works 8659524613 111901779829
Small & Other Consumers
Domestic 88327769909
Commercial 39148563584
Industrial Low & Medum Voltage 19441126307
Public Lighting 5155028360
STW & Pump Canale 9753220968
PTW & Sewage Pumping 10407072453
Institution 1863720739
Ratway 403420112
Assgssment against Theft 309841266
Regulatory Surcharge 3468478930
Miscelleneous Charges from Consumers 9459950090
Elgctricity Duty -1199436577 186538756541
Other Operating Reveoe #
Delayed Payment Charges from C 103143860
Olher recoveries from Consumers 8760235
Sale of Scrap 16830949
Panatty from Contractor 7922631
Extra State Consumer 303105724 439763399
/\
Total / = 305375810792
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTT BHAWAN, LUCKNOW
CONSOLDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Nete-23
OTHER INCOME
—(Ameuatio el
For the Yesr ended on
Particulars 31.03.2015
Erom U.F. Govt.
RE Subsicy from Govt. of UP. 15078200000
Revenye Subsidy from Gowt, of UF. 43041900000
Subsigy for Oparationsl |.osses 18713200000 77833300000
[a] Inucest from ©
Loans to Stal 1954702
Loans %o NPCL (licances) 84751815
Fixed Deposits 808115802
Banks 70311154
Others 1416004348 2381177821
(b3 Other nen operating Income
Delayed Payment Charges 8172440855
Income from Convaciors/Suppliarns 356789192
Rental trom Staft 7265963
Miscolencus Reoxpls 113046931
Excess found on Verficalion of Siores 219758
Sale of Tender Forms 1139824 8650802223
Jond A

Wy




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-24
PURCHASE OF POWER
For the Year ended on
oo 31.03.2015
|
Transmission Charges 13954354111
Power Purchase from;
NTPC 86202630945
Powor Trading Comporation Ltd. 3711063531
NPCARL 6470568836
UPRVUNL 82115458597
Satlaj JVNL 4793145735
NHPC 13725211504
‘ UPJVNL 778732204
Agani Exports 307014989
NTPC [VVNL) 2965139272
LANCO EU LtdNETS 101605871
THEC 17144559114
Vishnw Prayag 3935042988
Rasa Power Co, Ltd. 46485147491
Arawali Power Co, Pvi. Lid. 3436180699
Powet Purchesed through Energy Exchange 7410531631
Baja| Energy Pvi. Lid. 18925631936
Lanco Anpara Power Lid, 28461079290
SASAN (UMPP) 1765688773
GMR Energy Pvi. Lid, 383144128
Lafitpur Power Projects 284187068
Co- Generating Units 15651122589
Surcharge 3973347819
Unscheduled inlerchange & Reactive Enorgy Charges 4265587565
Q Power Grid Corporation Lid, 15480355524
Power System Qperation Corp. 48871895
Sub Total 382775415911
Rebate against Power Purchase -267998384

382507417527
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI SHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOUDATED FIRANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-25
EMPLOYEES COST
For the Year ended
e on 31.03.2015
Salarkes & Aliowances 7576873183
Cearness Asoance 6462220805
Othsr Allwances 558498115
Bonus/Ex. Gratia 43476937
Mecical Exp ® t) 232893421
Laave Travel Assistance 441342
Eamed Leave Encasthenent 1520602216
Compansation 7745245
Stalf Welfaro Expenses 35158672
Pansion & Galuity 1692432645
Other Termiral Benafls 330768574
Expandiure on Trust 25521816
Contributions 1o provident and otver funds 142764898
Sub Total 18538398877
Less: Expenss Capilsised 6474208083
Total 12164190754
Note-26
FINANCE COSTS
For the Year anded
Particulars o 3%
{alinserest on Logns
Working Cagital 1442328974
i on 8 Qs 2649910868 4092239852
[} Other borrowing cosls
Finance Charges 15379286
Bank Charges 310573038
Guaraniee Charges 14860454 340918788
{clintarsat on Losns
PFC 5755754771
Others 30133
R-APDRF 1656400064
APDRP 23346104
HUDCo 1399139777
REC 6921129227
Bank Loan 31741012556
Inlerast on GPF 267251587
interast 10 Consurmars 535816777
an § d Loan
Sub Total
Intarest Capilalised
T A
VA
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT| BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

RT EXP|
Particulars

Depreciation on -
Buildings 246855489
Hydraulic Work 1430156
Othar Civi Works 633411582
Plant & Machinary 1613073952
Lines, Cables & Networks ete, 5417769370
Vehicles 12787898
Fumitures & Fixtures 19518645
Offica Equipments 43021843
Comgutar & Communication 5685481
Eguivaient amount of dep. on assels acquired out of the consumer's contridution & GoUP subsidy 3020456948
Capital Expendlture Assets not pertaining 1o Carporation/Nigam 9985406

Total il 4987082874

et




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-28
ADMINISTRATIVE, GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES
For the Year ended on
Particulars 31.03.2015
Interest Expanse on Electricity duty 349859731
Rent 21802307
Loase Rent on leasefold land to UPPCL 12
Rates & Taxes 39755064
Insurance 20521286
Communication Charges 198367300
Legal Charges 121487968
Auditors R ration & Exp 5653568
Intemal Audit Fees 10000
Consultancy Charges 141543438
Licence Fees 75494552
Technical Fees & Professional Charoes 51122576
Travelling & Conveyance 177161928
Vehicle Expenses 65504
Printing & Stafionery 134666128
Advertisement Expenses 105607021
Electicity Charges 2190117340
Waler Charges 699505
Entertainmeant Expenses 1149708
Expenditure on Trust 1720451
Miscsllaneous Expenses 846049076
Expensas incurred for Revanue Realisation 1176617689
Compensation{Other than Staff) 51905685
Fees & Subscription 34747718
Online, Spot Biling & Camp Charges 742217783
Security Charges 86272155
Bank Charges 700
Rebate to consumer 4360743
Payment to Contractual Persons 132628821
Professionai Charges ' 9044928
Ravenue Expsnses | 998760936
Sub Totsl 6658555774
Expense Capitalised -1271245480
o\
Total s 5387310294

o
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,
CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-25
AND MAINT!
For the Year ended on
Parteton 31.02.2015
Plant & Machinrery 5135110775
Buidings 821971269
Other Civil Works 5337558
Lines, Cables & Networks elc. 7112657498
Vehides - Expandiiure 159797497
Transfared to diferent Capital & Q&M Works! Administratve Exp, 159757457 -
Fumitures & Fbdures 1137701
Office Equipments 20408599
Payment fo Conractual Persons 576358325
Transfered to Gifferert Capital & O&M Works! Administrative Exp, -576358325 -
Total 13102223401
Note-30
BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS
For the Year ended on
s 31.03.2015
EROVISIONS
Doubtful Debls [Sale of Power) 3013773764
Douttful Loans and Advances 3201110
Short Term 12194405 3029169275
Roubtful AdvancestSuppliers! Contractor)
Long Term 4140253387
Doubthd) Other Current Assets (Receivables) 1224734290
Diminusion n Investments 124910915000
Provision for Contingencies {TCS) 20300000
Provigion for Thefl of Fixed Assels 60610058
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Trade Receivables /_‘ 1895941219 130545753954
\
{ | Fal 133575823233
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-31
PRIOR PERIOD INCOME/(EXPENDITURE)
For the Year ended on
Ptiode 31.03.2015
| INCOME
a) Other income -454712822
b) Othar Excess Provision 3081164961
¢} Prior Period interest 1360966954
d} Interest Income for Prior Periods 5767921
@) Recpt. From Consumars relating to Prior Pariod -7979666
f) Revenue from Sade of Power 217744320
g) Power Purchase (Wheeiing Charges) 60858209
SUB TOTAL 4263809887
Il EXPENDITURE
2) Employee Cost 571576551
D) Interest & Finance Charges 168792271
¢) Power Purchase ~165425833
d) Administrative & General Exp. -8429685
e) Deperaciation Under/Excess Provided -2600833258
f) Operating Expansas -392726999
g) Others -11571678
h) Arrears of Previous Year 7826072
1) D&M Expanses 13195665
SUB TOTAL -2417596894
NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME/(EXPENBITURE) 6681406781

WA




1.
(a)

(b)

(c)

(@)
(0)
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(d)

(e)

(a

U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE NO. 29 (A}
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. However where there is a deviation
from the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these
accounts, the corresponding provisions of Electricity (Supply) Annual
Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted.

The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual
basis uniess stated otherwise and on accounting assumption of going
concern.

Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty,
Interest on Income Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on loans to staff is
accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

FIXED ETS

Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

All costs relating to the acquisition and instaliation of fixed assets {ill the
date of commissioning are capitalized.

In the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the
contractor is yet to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary
adjustment in the year of final settlement.

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at
particular unit, employees cost and general & adminisiration expenses to
capital works are capitalized @ 15% on deposit works and @ 11% on other
works on the amount of total expenditure.

Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned
on the average balance of capital work in progress for the year. The
determination of amount of borrowing cost attributable to capital works are
capitalized as per the computation method given in the Electricity (Supply)
Annual Accounts Rules 1985.

DEPRECIATION
Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method as per Sch e Il of the

Companies Act 2013, .
Mk 1 @U
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{b) Depreclation on additions to / deductions from Fixed Assets during the year
. is charged on Pro rata basis.

{c) The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost except in case
of temporary erections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged.

4. INVESTMENTS

Long term investments are carried at cost. Provision Is made for diminution, ‘
other than temporary, in the value of such invesiments. !

5. STORES & SPARES
(a) Stores & Spares are vaiued at cost.

(b) Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is
@ accounted for in the accounts as and when sold.

{c) Any shortage /excess of material found-during the year end are shown as
"material short/excess pending investigation” till the finalization of

investigation.
. 6. UE/ EXPE OGN

(a) Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accruai basis.

(b) Late payment surcharge recoverable from subsidiaries and other bulk
power purchasers are accounted for on cash basis due to uncertainty of
realisation.

(c) Sale of energy to subsidiary distribution companies is accounted for, on the
rates decided by the management.

{d) Al prior period income & expenditure are shown in the current period as a
distinct item.

@ 7. POWER PURCHASE
Power purchase is accounted for in the books of Corporation as below:

(1) in respect of Central Sector Generating Units and unscheduled
interchange/reactive energy, at the rates approved by Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC).

, (i) In respect of State Sector Generating Units and unscheduled
interchange/reactive energy, at the rates approved by U.P. Electricity
Regulatory Commission (UPERC).

(i) In respect of Poweg Trading Companies, he mutuglly agreed
2
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8. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a) Liability for Pension & Gratuity in respect of employees has been
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for
on accrual basis.

(b) Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the
basis of claims received and approved during the year.

9. S, CONTINGENT LIABIL ONTINGENT ASSETS

{a) Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated
expenditures to the extent possible as required fo settle the present
obligations.

{b) Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts,
{¢) The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised.

(HK. Iy { ) (AP. Mishra)
Company Secrelary Chief Ganersl Managesr i Mansging Directar
(Part Tame) {Accounts) DIN-8533235 DIN - 05183625
Place : Lucknow
Date :
10 HAaY o
Subject to our report of even date
For Gaur & Associates,

e\
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20005351C 1)
U5l eKouw)
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oo Ao M. No.016746




NDHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

4-A GOKHLEY MARG, LUCKNOW
Note-29(A)
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
o GENERAL

(a) The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of
the Companles Act, 2013. However where there is a deviation from the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these accounts, the corresponding provisions of
Electnidty (Supply) Annual Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted,

{b) The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis uniess
stated otherwise and on accounting assumption of Qoing concern.

{c) Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Ciaims, Refund of Custom Duty interest on Income
Toax & Trade Tax and Interest on foans to staff is accounted for on receipt basis after the

. recovery of principal in full,

EIXED ASSETS

{2) Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

{b) All costs relating to the acquisition and instaliation of fixed assets till the date of
commissioning &re capitalized.

{c} Inthe case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bilis with the CoNLractor
is yet to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to nacessary adjustment in the year
of final settiement. -

(@) Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at particutar unit,
empioyees cost and general & administration expenses to capital works are capitalized
@ 15% on distribution and deposit works and @ 11% on other works on the amount of
total expenditure,

(e) Borrowing cost on loan for Capital Works is Capitalisad during the year,

() Consumer Contribution, Grants and Subsidies recelved towards cost of capital assets are

. treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in which

~ depreciation on related asset is charged. :

. DEPRECIATION

(2) Depreciation is charged on Straignt Ling Method as per Schedule Il of the Companies

- Act 2013,

{b) Depreciation on additions to / deductions from Fixed Assets during the year is charged
< on Pro rata basis.
{c) The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost except in case of temporary
erections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged.




T PA
(8) Stores & Spares are valued at cost.
(b) Steel scrap is valued at realizabie value and scrap other than steel Is accounted for in
the accounts as and when soid.
= (€) Any shortage fexcess of material found during the year end ate shown as "material
short/excess pending investigation® till the Analization of investigation.
P T N
(8) Late payment surcharge recoverabie from consumer on energy bills is accounted for on
cash basis due to uncertainty of realization.
(b) Sale oflenervy is pocounted for based on tariff rates 8pproved by U.P, Electricity
Regulatory Commission on accrual basis.
() Al prior period income and expenditure are shown in current period as a distinct item.
(d) In cese of detection of theft of energy, the consumer is bilied on laid down norms
] irrespective of sctual realization from the consumer.
(e) The sale of electricity does not include electricity duty payable to the State Government
as the same is not the Income of the Nigam,
(f) Assessment of own energy consumption is done on the basis of connected load/mours of
supply/meters.
{9) Penal interest, overdue Interest, commitment charges and Incentive /rebates on loans
are accounted for on cash after final assessment.
POWER PURCHASES
(28) The bulk purchase of power is made available by the holding company (1. P. Power
Corporation Limited) and The cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on bifl raised by
UPPCL (Holding Company).
(b) Wheeling charges are accounted for on the basis of bills raised by the UP Power
Transmission Corporation Limited.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
., (8) Uabiity for Pension & Gratuity in respect of earth while UPSEB employees has been
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual

$ basis,
< (b} Medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of cleime received end approved

-7 during the year.
. {c) Lesve encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.
J N N NGENT ASSETS

(a) Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures to the
extent pessible as required o settle the present obligations.
(&) Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

A%
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(c) The Contingent assets of unrealisable mcomehare not recegnised,
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
Deferred tax liability of Income Tax (reflecting the tax effects of timing difference
between accounting income and taxable income for the period) is provided on the
profitability of the Company 8nd no provision is made in case of current loss and past
acCumulated losses.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement is prepared In accordance with the indirect method prescribed In

Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statement.
(s Pzéﬁdoy)

Q\@' “)'é?rg( — Mansging Director
Neetu Arora Tandon (I-M AL)  (A. K. AGRAWAL ) mmhmu

GENERALMANRAGER[FEA)  DIRECTOR (FINANCE) . 4-A Gothaie Mas, Luckaow
“"&Wf{:&“ ,,wvm LLCKNIWY MV.VN.L. Din- DISFIIST
Lucknow - St aEaNy
|“,"“mdmu
Fur D. Pathak 8 Co.
{Crarieres

9.0 JAN 2017
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DAKSHINANCHAL VIDYUT VITRA GAM LIMITED

SIGNIF|

GENERAL

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Ad, 2013,

The accounts are prepared under histoncal cost convention on accrual basis unless stated
otherwise and on accounting assumotion of going concam.

Subeigy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty Interest on Income Tax &
Trade Tex end Interest on loans 10 stalf i accouned for on receipt basis afier the recovery of
principal in full,

EIXED ASSETS

Fbcuoksm:msnownmmw cost lass Becumuiated sapracistion.

All costs relsting to the acquisition and Installation of fixed assets Gil the date of commissioning
are capilalized,

Caonsumer Contrivution, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of capltal assels are
reated intialy s capital reserve and subsequenlly amonized i the proportion In which
depracialion on relsled asset is charged

In the case of commissioned assels, where final saltiement of bills with the contractor le yet o
be affecied. capitaization is done, subject 1o necessary adjustment in the yesr of final
seitlement

Due to muliplicity of functional unils as well as multipiclty of function 8t particular unit,
employees cost and general & administration sxpanses o capital works are capitaized @ 15%
on depasit & distribution works and 11% on other works on the ameount of tisl expenditure,

Borrowing cost during ccastruclion stage of capital 3ssels are spportonec on e average
batance of capital work in progress for the yaar as per provisions of AS-16,

DEPRECIATION
Degraciation |s charged on Siraight Line Method as per Schedule Il of the Companies Act
2013,

Depredation on additions toddeductions from Fixed Assets during the yeer Is chargec on Pro
raia basis,

The Fixed Assets are depreciated up 10 95% of original cost except in case of temporary
eractions/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged.

STORES & SPARES
Stores & Sparas ace valued at cost.

Steal scrap is valed at realizabie valve and scrap ofher than sieel is accounted for in the
accounts as and when sold

Any shortagelexcess of malerial found during the year end are shown s ‘material shod/excess
pending investigation” L the finaization of investigstion.

Contd.......2
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5. REVEMNUE / EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

&) Revenue from sale of energy is sccounted for on accrual basis.

(o) Late payment surcharge recoverabie from consumers on energy bils is accounted for on cash
basis due to uncertainty of reaasation,

(¢} The sale of olactricity does not include electricity guty payable to the State Government as the
same is nol the income of the Nigam.

(d) Assessment of own anergy consumption is done on the basis of connected Ioadhours of
supplylmetets,

(¢} Sale of energy Is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P. Elestricity Regulatory
Commession.

() In case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer is dilled on laid down noms irrespective of
actual resksation from the 3

{g) Penal intecast, over due interesi, commitmenl charges restructuring charges and
incentive/rebates on loans are accounted for on cash basls afler final ascertanment,

(h) Al prior pericd income & axpenditure sre shawn in the current pariod as 8 distinet flam.

8. POWER PURCHASE

(2) The bufk purchase of power s made available by the holding company (U. P, Power
Corporation Limited) and the cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on bills raised by UPPCL
(Holding Company).

(b} Whesling charges are accounted for on the basis of billa raised by the UP Power
Transmission Corparation Lid, '

7. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

{8) Lsabiltty for Peasion & Gratulty in respect of erstwhile UPSEB employees has been determined
on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual basis.

{b) Medicai benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved
during the year

{c) Leava encashment has been sccounied for on accrual basis,

8. PF - ’

(8} Accounting of the Provisions is made on the dasis of estimated expendituras o the extent
possible as required to settle the present obligations.

(o) Contingent iabilities are cisciosed in the Notes on Accounts,

(€} The Contingent assets of unrealzable incoma are not recognised

9. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
Deferres tax liabiity of income Tax (reflecting the tax effects of Sming difference between
accounting Income and taxable income for the period) is provided on the profability of the
Company and no provision 1 made in case of current loss and past accumutated losses

10. CASH F! TAT
Caeh Flow Statement is prepared n accordance with the Indired method prescribed in
Accounting Standard — 3 on Cash Flow Stalement,

-
/
{ HMM&I ) (O.K. Agarwal) NG 1y (S.V.8 Rathore)
Company Secretary Ganeral Manager (FASA) Di (P8A) Mangging Direclor
{in Part Time) DIN - 07512825 OiN - 07512828
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PURVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of U. P. Power Corporation Limited)

VIDYUT NAGAR, D. L. W., VARANASI

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :-

1.
(a)
(b)

{©)

BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis uniess stated
otherwise and on accounting assumption of going concem.

Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty Interest on Income
Tax&TradeTaxandm!erwmloanstosmﬁisaooountedioronmeiptbasisaﬁanhe

recovery of principal in full.
RECOGNITION OF INCOME / EXPENDITURE

Ldepaymefﬁsumhargemmﬁomwmmeronenagybilssmumwbrm
cash basis due to uncertainty of realization,
Saleofenergyisacoowﬁedfcrbasodontariﬂmappmvedbyu.P.Eledﬁdy
Reguiatory Commission.
Aﬂpﬂuperbdhcommdexpendilweaeshowninwnernpetbdasadsﬁwitem
hmofdetecﬁonofmeﬂofenergy.lheconsumerisbmadonlalddownmm\s
irespective of actual reafization from the consumer.
ThesabofdedﬁdtydwsnotindwedecmdtydmypayammmesmteGovanMas
the same is not the income of the Nigam.
Assessmemafownenecqycmswnpﬁonisdmemmebasisdcomededmof
Supply/meters,

Penal intarss!.overduememt.commnmemmmmdineerﬁve Irebates on loans are
accounted for on cash after final 23sessment

FIXED ASSETS

FixsdAssetsareshmathislodcaloostlessawmmmddepmdwm
Alwstsmlatim!oﬂaeaoquiﬁmandhstﬂaﬁmo(massdsﬂnmedaaeof
commissioning are capitalized,
Inmewedwmnﬁssbnadassem,mreﬁnalsemtofbmsmmwMByet
toum,«mm&m,wmdmmmawammmhmomdﬁml
settiement,
Due to multiplicity of functional units as wall as multiplicity of function at particular unit,
employees cost and general & administration expenses tocapitalwoﬂcsamcapitaﬁzed@
15%onDistribuﬁonanddapositwksaM@ﬂ%moﬁmmﬂmmﬂwanouMoftow
expenditure.
BonoMngoostdurthnc&mstageofmﬁdasetsamappmionedmtheawage
bdmofcapltalwkhpmgmformemaspermvismoms-w.
Consumer Contribution, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of capital &ezhare
n
\/F,J."/
v’

mattdhlﬁalyasoapnalreseweandwbsequanw in the proportion i
depreciation on related asset is charged. q :; -
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DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method as per Schadule |l of the Companies Act
2013. \
Dep:aciadononaddiﬁonsm/deduwonsfmmFixedAssetsdwing the year is charged on
Pro rata basis.

The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost except in cass of tenporary
erections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged

STORES & SPARES

Stores & Spares are valued at cost,
Stee!soraplsvduedatrealtzablevalueandsmpomummsleelismuntedfofinme
accounts as and when sold,
Myshonagelexaessoa‘materia!foundduﬁngmeyaarendareshownés'maleﬁa!
short/excess pending investigation” ll the finalization of investigation.
Necessary and appropriate provision is made on the basis of best possibie estimates in
respect of unserviceable siores.

POWER PURCHASES

Thebulkpurchaseofpomlsmdeavailablebymaholdhgccmpany(U‘P. Power
Corparation Linited)dehecostofPowerPumhaseisawomtedhmbmraisedby
UPPCL (Holding Company)
Wheellngd\argesaeaccoumadforonmebasisofbﬂlsraisedbyheUPPm
Transmission Corporation Limited.

EMPLOYESS BENEFITS

LlabilitykxPension&Gramyhraspectdeam while UPSEB employees has been
deleminadmﬂnbasisofacluaddvduaﬂonandhasbaenawoumwfwonmual
basis,

Medicat benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved
during the year,

Leave encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Accounting of the Provisions Is made on the basis of estimated expenditores to the extent
possible as required to settie the present obligations.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised

&
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9. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Deferred tax liability of Income Tax (reflecting the tax effects of timing difference between
accounting income and taxable income for the perod) is provided on the profitability of the
Company and no provision is made in case of current loss and past accumulated losses

10. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in
Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statement.

For z2nd on behalf of Board of Directors of
Purvanchal Vidyuor Vitran Nigam Limited

'
g’; K werr —A‘( < 5 o
= il 2 g

Signed in terms of our repart of even date.
For ARSAN & Co,

mnr:ﬁnmmodsl ) .
ll;“b: =

CA VIKAS SHROFF ’
{Membership No. 407080)
Parmer

Place ;- Varanasi
Date ;.,go/!z-]}&lé




PASCHIMANC DYUT VIT NIGAM LIMITED
VICTORIA PARK, MEERUT
Not 9A
IFI A UNTING POLI 014-
1. GENERAL

(2) The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act 2013. However where there is a deviation from the provisions of the
‘Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these accounts, the corresponding provisions of
Electricity (Supply) Annual Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted.

{b) The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on eccrual basis unless stated
otherwise and on accounting assumption of going concern.

(¢) Subsidy, Grant, [nsurance and other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty and Interest on loans
to staff is accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

2. FIXED ASSETS

{a) Fixed Assels are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

(b) All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets till the date of
commissioning are capitalized.

{¢) Consumers' Contribution, Grant and subsidies received towards cost of capital assets are
treated initially as capita!l reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in which
depreciation on related assel is charged.

(d) In the case of commissioned assets, where final scttlement of bills with the contractor is
yet 10 be affected, capitalization is done, subject 1o necessary adjustment in the year of
final settlement.

(e) Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multipticity of functions at particular
unit, employees cost, administration & general expenses (o0 capital works are capitalized
@ 15% on distribution and deposit work, 11% on other works on the amount of total
expenditure. However for fair accounting treatment, the same has been restricted 1o the
expenditure actually incurred in a particular financial year.

(f) The 100% provisien for loss on account of theft of fixed assets pending investigation are
being made for balance at the close of financial year.

(g) Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned on the average
balance of capital work in progress for the yesr as per provisions of AS-16,

3. DEPRECIATION

(a) Depreciation is charged on straight line method prescribed in the Schedule 11 of Indian
Companies Act 2013,

(b) Depreciation on addition to fixed assets during the year is charged on pro-rata basis.

(c) Fixed assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost after taking 5% as the residual
value of assets,

4.  STORES & SPARES
(a) Stores & Spares are valued at cost. .
(b) Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is sccounted for in the
accounts as and when sold,
(c} Any shortage/excess of material found during the ycar end are shown as “material
short/excess pending investigation” till the finalization of investigation.

T
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(2) Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

(b) Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumer on energy bills is accounted for on
cash basis due to uncertainty of realisation,

(c) The sele of electricity does not include electricity duty payable to the State Government,
as the same is not the income of the Nigam.

(d) Assessment of own energy consumption is done on the basis of connected load/hours of
supply/meters,

(e) Sale of energy is accounted for based on tarifl rates spproved by U.P. Electricity
Regulatory Commission,

(f) In case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer is billed on laid down norms
irrespective of actual realisation from the consumer,

(g) Penal interest, overdue interest, commitmeat charges, restructuring charges and
incentives/rebates on loans are accounted for on cash basis after final ascertainment.

(h) The provision for doubtful receivable from employees is being made @ 10% on
incréemental basis,

(i) All prior period income & expenditure are shown in the current period as a distinct item.

POWER PURCHASE
The bulk purchase of power is made available by the holding company (U.P. Power
Corporation Limited) and the cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on bill raised by
UPPCL (The Holding Company).

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(a) Liability for Pension & Gratuity in respect of employees has been determined on the basis
of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual basis.
{b) Medical benefits are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved during
the year,
(c) Leave encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.
PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
{a) Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures 1o the extent
possible as required to settle the present obligations.
(b) Contingent liabilitics are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.
{c) The Contingent assets of unrealisable income or not recognised.

(P.K. Agarwal) (Abhishek Prakash)
Director (Finance) Managing Director
- T '
(Dr. Jyoti Arora)
Company Secretary




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
mwmmdmwwannmmmuuw
for the year ended 31" March 2015

mAu:conounmmmon

Kanpur Electricity Supply Company (KESCo) is the wholly owned subsidiary of Uttar
Pradesh MCMonmdiulestmmﬂ!dwmd
electricity 1o consumess of Kanpur City.

Kanpur Electricity Supply Company {KESCo}, 2 company registered under the
erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 was incorporated through the Transfer Scheme
dated 15th January, 2000, wherein the assets, fiabllities and personnel of Kanpur

No.24 o!l”S),pmaimCOonN\OnobeszOOadwmmanma
porioaolsowmbraﬂmmmwﬁmdomm:nd'MﬂSumd
electrical energy within Its license area.

malz:amnmmmms

i. General

(a)mmmlmmmhmmhmwm
pmmmmcompumw.zouummmmmm
mMMImdeMMSUWofMWmh
mmammmdmw)m\mmmm
have been adopted.

{b} mmm:meunwmmmm,mmm
unlesmdqﬂwmkemdmuomth;mwwdm:m.

(€) W,Gramhmmmmuammnddmmwvlmm
lanu&TrmYuwdmmmwsnﬂbmnndfamm
basis after the recovery of principal in full.

ii. Fixed Assets

a. lem(mptmnkmmmmx&mlm
mammummm

b. NImeNaMwWMWdM
Mhdudngwmmﬂmamdm
are capitalized.

¢ munandmmisbnedmmmm:mdbﬂmm
mmwhyuwu-ﬁwd.ammnbdmmbnawm
adiummshtl\cmofﬂndmﬁemm.

d. Empby«eonandon\ersﬂmlmdmmmbnewmcw
Capital wmmwlnlnedwhmmmedAMm
muﬁbwssofunnrﬁnutotmcmm.Fm.w
rmwmanumeammmdopmmm.m




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
mmmdmwmanmmmmm
for the year ended 31" March 2015

respect to APDRP schemes, additional 1% of cost is capitalzad to cover the
supervision cost of such schemes by the Distribution divisions.

e. aomnsmdummmmnmuofammmamm
onhmbﬂaﬁudcapﬁﬂlmﬁnmhhw.m
determination of amount of borrowing cost attributable to capitsl works are
mmheduwmmummtndmmmmcw)
Annual Accounts Rules 1985.

f. Consumer Contribution, Grants and Subsidies recefved towards cost of
aﬂdwﬁﬂﬁeﬂdh&ﬂvummww
amortized In the proportion in which depreciation on related asset Is
tharged.

iil. Depreciation

{al wmhd\mwwmemwbdaswmndm
Companies Act 2013.
{5} mmmmm'o/ummmmmmm
1 charged on Pro rata basis.
(¢ciThe Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost except In case of
temporany erections/coastructions where 100% depreciation is charged

iv, Stores and Spares

{a) Mmmammmmwm“mm'm
method.

{b) nwwmmmmwucm.msmfw
a5 and when sold.

(e} Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end are shown 5
‘maeﬁdmwemmmw‘ﬁlmtmof

v. Retirernent and other employee benefits

2 mwmmawwmwmmdmmd
Memmmmwmmdmmblﬁdmmm
and has been accounted for on accrual basis,

b. W-wmmmuoxm-mmedmuvmm
andentithdmpmulvunwmmmdsmmimz,whoms
:mmummmnmmmwmmm
mmsrmmw.mwmmww
wwﬁvls.mm,Bmmumedmdermm
Act, 1972.

cLemmmmomhummmedforwmb&s_

d.McdiulbcmﬂumdLTCmmmdfofonmh&chmsmM
and approved during the year. .
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements as per Balance Sheet Note No. 28{A)
for the year ended 31* March 2015

v,

i

1.

fevenue/ Expenditure recognition

{a} Revenue from Sale of Energy is accounted for on the basis of bills raised on
conswmers

{b) Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumer on energy bills i
atcounted for on cash basis dve to uncertainty of reafization,

(c) Sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P.
Electricity Regulatory Commission

(d) All prior period income and expenditure are shown in current period as 2
distinct item.

(e} In case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer is billed on laid down
norms irrespective of actual reslization from the consumer.

{f) The sale of electricity does not include slectricity duty payable 10 the State
Goverament as the same Is not the income of the company.

() Assessment of cwn energy consumption Is done on the basis of connected
load/hours of supply/meters,

{h) Penal interest, overdue interest, commitment charges and incentive /rebstes
on loans are accounted for on cash after final assessment  *

Purchase of Power

The bulk purchase of power is made available by the holding company (U.P.
power Carporation Limited) and the cost of Power Purchase is accounted for
on accrual basis at the rates approved by UPPCL

Transmission charges, for the use of intra state transmission network of U.P.
Power Transmyission Corporation Limited, is accounted for on accrual basts at
the rates approved by UPERC.

{a)  Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures

to the extent possible as required 1o settle the present obligations.

{b) Contingen lizbifities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts,
{c)  The Contingent assets of unreslisable income are not recognised

b

Deferred Tax Uability

Deferred tex liability of income-tax ireflecting the tax effects of timing
difference between accounting income and taxable income for the period} i
provided on the proftability of the Company and no provision is made in case of
current loss and past accumulated losses,

Wb U

A

TR




SONERHADRA POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED, LUCKNOW

|

[ HOTE FORMING PART OF THE FIHANCIAL ! STATLM».NTS ¥OR THE YEAR ENDED ON 215T MARCH, 2015

.01

10z

1.02 Cash Flow Ststoinent

1.04

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

!
= R . =% <3
|
Besls of preparation of Financial Statements 3

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance wilh the generslly accepted account|ng
grinciples in India under the historical cost canvention on accrual basis, excepl for certain finzncial
instruments which are measured 24 fair valuz. GAAP comprises mandatory atcounting standards as
preseribed under-section 133 of the companics Act, 7013 {'the Act') reed with Rule 7 of the
companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act {io-the extent notified) 2nd guitelines
issued by the securities and ixchange Board of India (SERY) , All assets and liabilitics have heen
classified @5 currentl or non-cufrent as per the Company's normal operating cycle. Based on the
fature of products and the time bztween acquisition of assets for processing anc Lheir realizaiion in
tash and cash equivilents, the Company has ascertoined its aperating cycle as 12 months for the

purpose of current/non-cursent classification of 25sets and liabilities.
Use of Extimiates :

The preparsiion of financlal statements In conformity with the GAAP requaires estimates and
assumptians that affect the resurted amouni of assets, liabilitiey, revenus and expenses during the
reperting period. Alisough such estimates and assumptions are made on a reasonabla and nrudent
basis taking intw accouni sl available infermation, actual results could differ from these pstimates
and-assumptions and-such differences, if arise, are razognized [n the period in which the results sre

|

crystallized.

Cash fiow Is reported using the ndirect ragthod presciibed in Accounting Swndard 3 - "Cash Flow
Statement” rotified In Uhe companies [Accounting Standard), Rulss 2006, wheeeby net profit before
tex is adjusted for affects of taansaction of o non cash nalurz and zny deferrl of aceruals of post of

future cash recalpis or payments, The cash flow from revenue generating, investing W\
3 Dixde g
sctwvitics of the company is segragated, _,}59

#(L
Revenue Recognition: % Ww
Generat e

A %,
([} Revenue.is accounted for un accrual biasis as thev are esrned ar incurved AepounldS
(i) Other Interest revenue is actounted lor on time prapertion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding snd the rate applicable, Q
/-__-_ 1
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#) Ehigd Assets
Fixed assets ore stated at cost of acquisition /[ installation Less accumulated Depreciation.
Expendilure dicectly attributable to construction is acrumulated a5 Capital Work in Progress and is

allocated 1o the relevant Fixed Assets on 2 prarata basis in the ratio of the prime cost of such Assets
b) Intapgible Assets

Intengible assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the assets will flow to Lhe enterprise 2nd the cost of the assets can be messured
reliably, The Intangible assets are recorded at cost and are carried at cost less sccumulated

amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

¢} Deoreclation

Depreciation on fixed assets is being provided in accordance with pravisions of part “C" of
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013,

1.06 Eorelgn Currency Transactions

a) Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction.

h) Any incoma or expense on accounl of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is
recognized in the profit and loss account.
1.07 Employees Benefits
As the company has no employeu, therefore, AS-15 issued by ICAl is not applicabla at present.

1.08 Segment Reporting
Revenue and expenses are identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating
activities of the ségmem. Revenus and expenses, which.relate 1o the enterprise as @ whele, and,
are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basls, are included under the head “Un-allocated”,
1.09 Earnings Per Share
{I}Basic camings per share is caiculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
1o equity sharehoidars {after deducting 2ttributable taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares nutstanding during the period.

{ii} Dlluted eamings per share s caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity sharehoiders (after deducting attribitable taxes} by the weighted averzge
numher of equity shares outstanding during the peniod and the weighted average number

outstanding during the period is adjusted for the elfects of all dilutive potential equity sh

110 Provigion Tor Taxation

SO

a) Provision for Income-tax is' made on Lhe assessable #icame at appficsble tax rates as per %ﬁ“

TaxM!.i?Sl./ @%__ C;\’?,é.‘“““ AR SR T oo
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b) Deferred Tax Assetfiiabllity is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence on timing

ditference between taxable income and accounting Income: that originates in one period and are
capable of reversal in one o more subséquent periods as per Accounting Standard 22 -
“Accounting for Taxes on Income” notified In the Companies {Accounting Standard) Ryles 2006.
Seferred Tax Assets are not recognized on unzhsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses
uniess there s virtual c.erkainty that sufficient future taxahle income will be available in future

against which such Deferred Tax Assets can be realized.

1,11 impairmeont of Assets

As asser i treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment less is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which 2n asset is identified
a5 impaired. The impairment loss recognized In prior sccounting yaar is reversed if lhgre has been a

change in the estimate of recoverable amount

1.12 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities And Contingent Assets

Provisions involving 2 substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there
is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an ocutflow of
resources embedying economic banefits. Contlngent Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed |
in the notes to accounts. Contingent Assets are nelther recogmised nor disclosed in the financial

statement,
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REMISED HOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FGR VHE YEAR
ENDED GMN 18T MARCH, 2018

. SIGMEICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:.
1.01 Basls of preparation of Financis! Statements

The financial stalements are prepated and presentad vader the Ingtancal cost convenfion,
using the accrual hasis of accounting in accordance will fhe aenerally accepted scccunting
principies in India and are in accordance with the apslicable Ancounting Stendards and
Guidance Issued by the Insiifule of Chastered Accauniants of India and the relavait provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956 o the extent applicable.

1.02 Use of Estimates

The preparafion of financial stulzments requires estdmate and assumplions to be mado that
affect ihe repaitad amount of assets and Babilies on the dats of the tinancial statements and
the reported amount of ravemue and expenzes duing the repeting periad . Difierance befwesn

aclusl rasulis and estimates ara recognized In the perdod in which the resulls are Engwin
raadelisized,

1.03 Cash Flow Statormont
Cash fiow Is reported using the indirect method prescrived in Accounting Standard 3 - “Cash
Fiow Siatement’ notified m the companies {Accounting Standard), Rules 2008, whereby rat
proi befove fax s adjusted for affects of transaction of & non cash nature and any deferral o¢

accruzls of past or futurz cash recsipls o payments. Tha cash flow fram revenue gensrating,
investing and financing activities nf the company is seqgregatad

.04 Revenue Recognition
Ganersl
(1) Revenue is accounted for on 2ccrual basls as they aro sared or moured.

(i) Oiher Inteiest revenue is accountad (or on time prapoition 2asis taking into account the
amourt ouistanding  and the rate spplicanle.

105 Fixed Assets. Intangihle Assols And Depreclation
a) Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are siated al cost of acquision / installation Less accumulated Oepreciation.
Expenditure directly aliributable 1o construction Is accumedated as Capital Wark i Progress
and Is allocated! ta the relavant Fixed Assets on a prorata baeis in (he ratio of the geimea cost of
sucly Assets,

Q
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1) Intangible Assais

Intangible assels are recognizad only if It is probalie that the future economc bonaits Uat are
allribulable lo the assels will flow to thwe anierpiise and the cost of the gssats can be messured
rediably. The intangitle assets are recorded at cosl ond are cansed at cost less accumulaterd
anortlzation and accumulated npeinnent losses. if any

¢} Depreciation
Dapreciation on fixed assels 5 being provided oa the Siraight Line Method in accordance
wilky provisions of Settion 123 end in the mannér specitied in Schedu 1l of the Companies
Act, 2013 excepl statad othenwise.

1.06 Foreian Currency Transactions

a) Forelgn currency transactions am recorded al the exchange iate prevaliing on (he daie of the
transactico,

h) Any income of expensa on account of sxchange difference either on seitizrent or on
transiation is recegnized in he profit and loss account,
1.07 Employees Benefifs

As the company has no regular employes, therefore, AS 15 fssuad by ICA! i not applicable
at present,

100 Ssament Reporing
Revanue and exponsas are Wentified to segments on the basia of helr relationzship {0 the
operating octivities of the segment. Revenue and expanses, which relate to the enterprise a3
a whol2, and, ara nci nilocable to segments on a reasonable basis, are included under the
head "Un-allocatad”.

1.09 Earnings Per Share
()Basic emnings peér share i3 cakulaled by dividing the nel proit or loss for the penod
stiributzble to equity shareholdars {after deducting attribulabie taxes) by the weighted average
number of equily shares outstanding during the period.

(i) Ditsted samings: per shara is caleulated by dividing the et profit or loss for the pesod
aliributable to equity shareholders (after deducting ailibutable Lakes) by tha weighted average
number of equily shares outstanding during the period and fhe weighted average number of
shares cutstahding during the period i3 adjusted for the effects of all dlutive potential equity
shares,

(..f\ i
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a)

b}

Pravision Tor Taxation

Prowision Tor Inorss-tay i made on e assesseble incoswn at applicalde @y rAes a8 per
Ingoaw: Tox Act, 1081,

Defernad Tax Assetiisldity IS recognized, subjec to consideration of predence on timing
differancs howween taxable income and accounting incoine that origaates in one pariod sad
are capabie: of 1eversal in one v inces subsequent perods 8s per Accouniing Stindard 22 -
“Ascounting for Taxes on Income” motdied in the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules
2006. Deterved “lax Assets are not

secognized on unabsorbed depreciation and cany forward losses unkess there is vidual
cartainty lhat sufiicient future taxable wcome vill be available in future against which such
Doferred Tax Assats can be reafized.

111 hnpainment of Assets

1.92

An assel is treated as impakad whon the carrying cost of assst exceeds ifs racoverable value.
An impairment ss is charged 1o the Piofit 0 Loss Account in the year in which an asset fs
identified as impsied. The impalrienl boss recognized in prior accounting year is veversad if
thare has baen a change in (he estimaie of recovarabia amount

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities And Contingant Asseis
Provisions involving a substaniial degrae of estimation in messtrement are recHgnied when
there is a presont vbligation as a resull of past events and & is probable thai there wil be an
outfiow of resources embodying cconamic benefts. Gontingen! Liabidiies are not renognised
Lut an: disclosed n he nobss 10 accuunts. Contingent Assets are neither fecagnised nor
dpseleged in the financial siatoment

o




SOUTHERN UP POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED

14, Ashol Marg, Lucknow
NOTE: 10

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 313" MARCH 2015 AS REFERRED TO IN OUR AUDIT REPORT

OF EVEN DATE.

1,

(S5

ACCOUNTING CONVENTICNS:

REVENUE RECOGNITION OF IN

The Company follows the concept of accrual system of accounting and
recognizes the significant items of income and expenditure on accrual basis
in the preparation of accounts, The financial statements are prepared in
accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
('IGAAP”) under the historical cost convention, The financial statements are
presented in the generai format specified in Revised Schedule VI to the
Companies Aet, 1956,

The Company isa Small and Medium sized Company (SMC) as defined in
the general instructions in respect of the accounting standards notified under
the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, the company has complied with the
Accounting standards as applicable to a SMC,

The Assessee generally follows mercantile system of accounting and
recognizes significant accounting items of income and expenditure on
accrual basis. Revenue is reeognized when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer.

INVESTMENTS:

Thege are no investments held as on 31% March 2015.

INVENTORY VALUATION:

There is no inventory with the company as on 31% March 2013.

FIXED ASSETS:

There are no fixed assets held by the company

Forei

No provision is made for a liability which is contingent in nature but
il material, the same is disclosed by way of notes to the accounts

I Transaction

A. Eaming in Foreign Currency
B. Expenditure in Foreign Currency

27 IAN 10




8.

Taxation ;

Income tax liability is ascertained on the basis of assessable profits
computed in aceordance with the provisiens of Income-tax Act, 1961,
Deferred 1ax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on
liming differences, being the difference belween taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and arc capable of being
reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

Minimum Alterpate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws,
which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future
income (ax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing
evidence that the Compeny will pay normal income tax. Accordingly,
MAT is recognized as an asset in the Balance Shest when it is probable
that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

As per AS 22 “Accounting for taxes on Income”, Para /7 deferred tax
assets are recognized only to the extent hat there is virtual cerlainty
supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets shall be realized.
Deferred tax assels have not been recogaized in the accounls under
review due to the absence of cerlainty of future taxable incone.

For and pn behalf of the Board For J.J. Mehratra & Co,
Chartered Accountants

A.C. Pundey ' o

6
(DGM (Acct,) Trans. Hg., UPPTCL) { ?ﬁ‘ )
(Tsh 9 agroor)

MirNo. 412228

u\}a“f\g‘;\wal

{Company Secretary - Acting, SUPPTCL)

)%
hat

(CE, UPPTCL)

Sanjay Kumar Singh
(Director, SUPPTCL)

Vééauhun

(Cheirmas, SUPPTCL)

Place: Lucknow, 2 } JA" 30”
Date;




YAMUNA POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED, LUCKNOW
SHAKTI BHAVAN EXTENSION, 14-ASHOK MARG, LUCKNOW

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE F.Y, 2014-15
NOTE: 11

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Basis of Preparation
The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention In accordance with the
mandatory accounting standards notified by the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
2. Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation / amortization and
cumulative impairment.

3. Depreciation /Amortization
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided in accordance with provisions of part “C" of Schedule 1 of
The Cempanies Act, 2013, on straight line method, upto 95% of the cost of the asset.

4. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash flow is prepared using the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard-2 "Cash Flow
Statement: notified in the Gompani/emcounﬁng Standard), Rules 2006,

(e
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NOTE NO. 25

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
25.1). GENERAL

{a) The Corporation Is governad by the Electricity Act, 2003 read with Electrioity (Supply) Act,
1948 .

{b) The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of aceounting under historical cost
onvention in acsordance with generally accepted accounting principies in India, accounting
standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and
applicable), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1256, The provisions of Electricity
{Supply) (Annual Accounts) Rules 1985 have prevalisd whersver the same are inconsistent
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

{c) Bubsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Customn duty, Interest on lncome
Tax & Trads Tax are accounted for on cash basis. Interest on loans to staff Is accountad for on
recelp! basls after the recovery of principal in full,

25.2). USE OF ESTIMATES
mmmmuwmmmmmmmwmmmmm
amount of assets, Fabiilies, revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Although such
aﬁmmmmumﬁmmmwmammmmdmmmmmumd
wamgmm«mdmmm&ﬂarlmm‘mmwaammpﬂomwmch
mmamrmmmmwmwmmmmw‘mm

25.3). FIXED ASSETS

@ Fixad Assets are shown at historical cost less accumuiated depraciafion. Fevaluation of Fixed
mmmmmmammwmmmm-mnwmmu
of The Electricity (Supply)(Annual Awpunts) Rules,1985.

(b)NImmlammmamMonmdmmlmmoffuedasse\sththedaleof
commissioning are capitalized.

(¢} Consumer Contribution racsived towards cost of capital assels are treated inftialy as capital
regerve and subsequently adjusted as income in the same proportion as the depreciation
written off on the assets acquired out of the consumer contribution received.

(d)lnmofcommlsslonadasms.whemimlsemen\emdbmswlmmeoonmmbyu-b

bemm.mmmn%m.summmmwwmntlnwmmm
seftiement,

(8) Due to multiplicty of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at particular unit,
empbyeeeostandnenem\&adn&nlshﬁoneupensesarecapmnzodonmebaslsolmwm
of total expenditure of Capital works as foflows:

in case of Capltal Transmission works

()] @10% on 132 & 220 KV Substations and Lines,
(i) @8% on 400 KV Subs! and Lines, and

Shyve) 6Oy nd_;gi,,. Fy
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(iii) @6% on 765 KV Substations and Lines.
) In case of deposit works @ 16% and In casa of athec Capital works @ 11%.

25.4). DEPRECIATION

(a) Depraciation is charged as per method prescribed in *Apperdix I to the Centra! Electricity
Reguiatory Commission {Terms and Congitions of Taniff) Regutations, 2014 issued by Gentral
Electrcity Regulatory Commission vide nofification no. L-1/1 44/2013/CERC Dt21.02.2014
undorthepowersoon!emdmituls1780!MEledﬁc|tyAet.2003(36d2008) reed with
sectlon 84. The sald regulation is effective for the pericd from 01.04,2014 to 31 03,2018,

() In light of (a) above depreciation is charged &t prescrioed rates on SLM (Straight Line
Method) with 10% salvage value of the original cost.

(¢) Depreciation on adciions to / deductions from fixed assets during the year Is charged on
Pro rata basis from/upto the month in which the aseet is available for useldisposed.

25.5). STORES & SPARES

(a} Stores & Spares are valued at cost.

(bjswscmpsvatmdmmﬁzabbmandwlpmhermanmelhamwdbrinm
accounts as and when soid.

{¢) Any shortage/excess of material found during the year end are shown as “Matedal
short/excess pending investigation” till the finalization of nvestigation and thereaftsr any
em.iastabﬂshodbshawnmd.rﬁwhoadotmm.smmyshameem
ImasﬂgaﬁtmareeurterrecovorodfrommﬂoonoomdmchargedloPmﬁl&LossAecoun!.aa
the case may be. ;

(d)ShoﬂagelLoasduetotheﬂoranyothoémaaonamwdebltedtomohnd'\Jlsc.AMm
to Staff" and are shown as Current Assets till the finalization of enquiry/settiement of the case.

25.6). REVENUE RECOGNITION

(a)Transmisalonrmuoislnco:pommdhhaeeoumsonmbaslsoltaﬁﬂappnmdbyﬂn
UPERC for intra-state fransmission of energy. Any difference In rransmission tariff approved by
wencmmwammmhmmonmmm_mmmm
accounted for on the decision of the UPERC on true-up petition.

(b} In case of Inter State transmission, revenue from iransmission of energy /open access is
reoogtimd/awoumdbroneeshbesisatmmlhppmedbymwc. '

25.7). All prior period income & expsnditure are shown in the current period as a distinct ilem.
ks
symia W 8 3
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25.8). EMPLOYE
{a) Liabitty for Pension and Graluily in respect of empiayees hes been determined on the

bass of actuarial valuation obtained by Utter Fradesh Power Corporstion Limited and has
been sccounted for on accruel basis:

{t) Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC are acoounted for on the basis of clalms
raceived and approved during the year.

25.9). PROVISIONS.CO L ES AND TINGENT

(a) Accounting of the Provisions has bsen made on the basis of eslimated expenditure 1o the
axlent possble as may be required fo settie the present obligation,

(b) Contingent liablities have been disclosed in the Notas to Accounts,

(c) The Contingent assets have not been recognised.

Inaanis: jé gl '
(Or. U Yacav) ) 5.1 oistive) QUE TP
Chyief Director (Finonce} ror 5. 2 ATITUQ & CO.

(Accounts & Audit)  {(Accounts & Audit)

(AbNa Sethi Tandon) { Chauhan)
Acting Company Secretiey Direttor

PLACE: LUCKNOW

08 SEP 2015
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

" NOTE NO. 29 (B)
T TS ANNEXED TO FORMI
H AT 31" MARCH 2 F L
STATEMENT Fi E N THAT DATE

1. (a) The Corporation was incorporated under the Companies Act,
1856 on 30.11.1899 and commenced the business w.e.f.
15.01.2000 in terms of Government of U.P. Notification No.
149/P-1/2000-24 dated 14.01.2000.

G (o) Vide GovL of U.P. Notification No. 186/XXIV-1-2000 dt. Jan 15,
2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of erstwhile UPSEBR
has been transferred to KESCO, as wholly owned subsidiary
company of UPPCL, w.e.f. 15.1.2000.

< (c) Due to division of State of Ultar Pradesh a separate State named
Uttaranchal (now Utftarakhand) came into existence and a
separate Corporation Uttaranchal Power Corporation Lid. had
taken over commercial operations in the State of Uttaranchal as
per Gowvt, of India notification no. 42/7/2000-R&R dated
05.11.2001.

(d) The distribution business of U.P. Power Corporation Ltd, has

been transferred to subsidiary companies viz. Madhyanchal

Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Lucknow, Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran

Nigam Ltd., Meerut, Poorvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd.,

Varanasl & Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Agra (Known

’ as DISCOMs) as per The Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Reforms

(Transfer of Distribution Undertakings) Scheme, 2003 issued vide

GolUP Notification No. 2740/P-1-2003-24-14P/2003 dated
12.08.2003.

(e) The State Government through Gazette Notification No.
- 2974(1)/24-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional
Transfer Scheme for the purpose of transfer of the transmission
activities including Assets, Liabilities and related proceedings
from U.P. Power corporation Ltd. (UPPCL) to the Uttar Pradesh
, Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL/TRANSCOQ).
In terms of this Scheme, the transfer has been made effective
from 01.04.2007, the date since which UPPCL and UPPTCL have
started working as separate entities for purchase/sale of Bulk

power and transmission work respectively.

2, (a) As per Final Transfer Schemes of Discoms and Tra 3

vide notification . 1528/24-P- 2-201iA(218
h\d '\ r'u W35 ; .!
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(b)

(c)

3. (a)

(b)

November 03, 2015, and notification no. 1529/24-P-2-2015-
SA(218)-2014 dated November 03, 2015 respectively, the final
balances of assets and liabilities are given to '‘DISCOMs' as on
11.08.2003, TRANSCO' as on 01.04.2007 and to UPPCL as on
01.04.2007 as against the balances earlier notified by Provisiona!
Transfer Schemes of Discoms and Transco which were referred
to in point 1(d) and 1(e) above.

Consequent upon the above nofification the necessary
adjustments in this regard have been donre in the annual accounts
of UPPCL for FY 2014-15.

The asseis and liabilities relating to Uttaranchal Power
Corporation Ltd. had been transferred as per an agreement dated
12.10.2003 with Uttranchal Power Corporation Ltd., w.ef.
9.11.01.

The Share Capital of Discoms/Transco as was notified in
Provisional Transfer Scheme was increased in the Final Transfer
Scheme. Since Share certificate against such increase in Share
Capital is yet to be issued in favour of UPPCL, the amount of
increased Share Capital is shown as Share Application Money
against each Discom/Transco In Note no.11 of Balance Sheet.

(i) Loans obtained from REC, PFC, HUDCO & GoUP by
UPPCL on behalf of DISCOMs after 11.08.2003 and 9.68% non
convertable Bonds issued to the Banks, REC, PFC in October
and December, 2013 on behalf of Discoms were accounted for in
UPPCL separately and shown as 'Bonds/ Loans Relate to
DISCOMs'. Debt service obligations on account of these loans
are accounted for as receivables from respective Discoms,
therefore, interest on such loans and bonds accrued and due
during the year has been shown as receivable from respective
Discoms.

Further, as per the FRP Scheme Govt. of U.P. has taken
over Bonds of Rs. 5270.13 crore in January, 2015.

(i) The Interest payable to State Gowvt. by UPPCL & Discoms
as on 31.03.2014 amounting to Rs. 884.7807 crore has been
converted into Equity as per G.O. No. 96/2699/24-1-14-1041
(Budget)/2013 dated 17.12.2014 , the necessary accountal has
been carried out in the books of UPPCL accordingly and shown
as Equity (Share Appiication Money) from Gowt. of U.P. and
investment in Discoms. Conseguent upon this, the outstanding
interest payable to GoUP loan have now been adjusted.

Equity received from GoUP for distribution works is Invested in
each DISCOM based on physical / financial targe d j
as investment in respective DISCOM

et
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5 (a)
(o)
(c)
6. (a)
(b)

Based on actuarial valuation report dt. 8.11.2000 (adopted by
Board of Directors), provision for accrued liability on account of
Pension and Gratuity has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38%
respectively on the amount of basic Pay and D.A. paid to
employees.

The Company is making efforts to recognise and identify the
location of land along with its title deed as well as of other fixed
assets, transfered under various Transfer Schemes for the
purpose of maintaining fixed assets registers.

Where historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ obsolete fixed asset
is not available, the estimated value of such asset and
depreciation thereon has been adjusted and accounted for.

In terms of powers conferred by the Notification no. GSR 827(E)
dated 29 August 2014 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of
India, the depreciation on Fixed Assets have been calculated
taking into consideration the useful life of assets as approved in
the orders of UPERC (terms & conditions for determination of
distribution tariff) Regulation, 2006 (Annexure B).

After giving the effect/adjustment of transfer scheme as
mentioned at point 2.(a) above the provision are made as per
below:

(i) The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts against revenue
from Sale of Power has been made @ 5% on incremental
debtors during the year,

(i) Provision @ 10% on the balances of suppliers/
confractors (O&M) has been made under the Note no. 17
of Short term Loans & Advances.

(iily  Provision @ 100% on interest accrued and due during the
year on loan of NPCL has been made under the Note No.
12 of Long term Loans & Advances.

(iv) A provision for doubtful receivables @ 10% on the
balances appearing under the different heads of "Other
Current Assefs Note no. 18 (excluding Receivable on
account of loan)" has been made.

Due to non-receipt of loan instaliments -and interest thereon from
"Secured and Unsecured Loan to KESCO", no interest on such
loans has been accounted for in the books of accounts.

7. The reconciliation of Inter Unit Transfer balances amounting to Rs.

156.54 Crore (Debit) (previous year Debit Rs. 181.00 Crore) is in

orocess and effect of reconciliation, if any, will be provided for in the
coming years.

8. Liability towards staff training expenses, medical
been provided to the t established.

nses and O‘:C/has
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10,

11.

(a) Some balances appearing under the heads 'Other Current
Assets', 'Long Term Loans & Advances', ‘Short Term Loans &
Advances (including UP Power Sector Employees Trust), 'Other
Current Liabilities' and Trade Payables' are subject to
confirmation/ reconciliation and subsequent adjustments as may
be required.

(b)  On an overall basis the assets other than Fixed Assets and non-
current investments have a value on realisation in the ordinary
course of business at least equal to the amounts st which they
are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Basic and diluted eamings per share has been shown in the Profit &
Loss Account in accordance with AS-20 *Eamings Per Share”. Basic
earnings per share have been computed by dividing net loss after tax by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Number used for calculating diluted earnings per equity share
includes the amount of share application money (pending for allotment).

(Amount in Rs.)

Eaming per share: 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

{a) Net loss after tax (numerator used for 126690803443 14897703553
calculation)

(b) Weighted average number of Equity 380740531 356902258
Shares* [denominator for calculating
Bask EPS)

(c} Weighled average number of Equlty 422540321 369097381
Shares* (denominator for calculating
Ditted EPS)

(d) Basic eamings per share of Rs. 1000k {324.23) 174
each

(e) Divied eamings per share of Rs. (324.23) {4174
1000/ each

(As per para 41 of AS-20 issued by institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Potential Equity
Shares are treated as Anti Dilutive as their conversion fo Equity Share would decreass loss per
share, therefore, effect of Ani Dilutive Potential Equity Shares are ignored in calculating Diuted
Eaming Per Share)

* Calcuiated on monthly basts,

In spite of formation of UPPTCL, few units of the company like finance ,
audit and HQ are not fully equipped to operate the entire working of the
company, so the corresponding units of UPPCL are still performing the
work of UPPTCL. Therefore, the 25% of the empioyee cost of these
units are apportioned to UPPTCL. Likewise, the administrative and
general expenses occurred in these units which are not specifically
segregated in between UPPCL and UPPTCL, the 25

administrative and general expenses are appoptioned to U T
53L~
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12.  Amount due to Micro, Small and medium enterprises (under the MSMED
Act 2006) could not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be
provided for want of sufficient related information. However the company
is in process to obtain the complete information in this regard,

13, (a)

(b)

As per directions of UPERC, the licensees has to account for the
actual power purchase cost incurred at UPPCL level from FY
2013-14 onwards. Thus, in FY 2014-15 the rate of sale of energy
sold to Discoms have been calculated on the basis of cost of
energy purchased by UPPCL, divided by total quantity of energy
supplied to Discoms after prior period adjustments. The Discoms
are, therefore, billed with the rate of sale of energy so calculated
@ Rs.4.497841387/kwh (previous year Rs.4.32834978 /kwh) and
accounted for accordingly.

The Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for sale of power has
also been executed between UPPCL and Discoms.

14. Payment to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign

15.

tour was NIL (Previous year NIL).

Debts due from Directors were Rs. NIL (previous year Nil).
16, Quantitative Detalls of Energy purchased and sold:-
S. No. Details 2014-15 201314
)] Total number of Units purchased | B7571.234 MU | 84251.840 MU
(Ify | Total number of units sold 81927,015 MU | 77586.121 Mﬂ
17. Contingent Liabilities:-
2014-15 2013-14
S. No. Details Amount Amount
(Rs. in iacs) (Rs. in lacs)
® Capital commitments - A
(i) Income Tax 10.89 164.85"
(iii) Power Purchase 45368.65 46239.08
(iv) Other Contingencies - -
* Inclades R 162.85 lecs on account of TDS defaul as per 26 AS.
18. Since the Company is principally engaged in the business of Electricity,

and there are no other reportable segments as per AS-17, hence the

disclosure as per AS-17,0n segment reponing&riqui
b\ @
5

f oot




AR |

19.  Disclosure as per AS-18 (related party): -
(a) Key management personnel:-
S, Name Designation Working Period
No. (For FY 2014-15)
Appointment | Retirement/
Cessation
1 | Shri Sanjay Agarwal Chairman 17.05.13 Working
2 | e PR Managing Director 310742 | Working
3 | Sha S.K. Agarwel Director (Finance) 09.01.08 Working
4 | Shri Radhey Mohan Director (P.M. & Admin.) 19.11.12 Working
5 | Shei Srikant Prasad Director (Distribution) 14.07 .12 06.12.14
6 | Shri Krishna Murari Mittal | Director {Distribution) 06.12.14 Working
7 | Shri Srikan{ Prasad Director (Corporate planning) | 22.11.11 21.02.15
8 | Shri Ramanand Yadav Director {(Corporate planning) | 23.02.15 Working
9 | Shri Sanjay Kumar Singh | Director (Commercial) 06.03.13 Working

(b) Transactions with related parties- Remuneration and Benefits
paid to key management personnel (Chairman, Managing Director and

Directors) are as follows: -
Amount (Rs. in lacs)
2014-2015 2013-2014
Salary & Allowances 50.16 57.66
Leave Encashment - 15.01
Contribution to Gratuity/ Penslon/ PF 3.80 0.33

(¢) The company has no related party enterprises other than State
owned enterprises, detaill transactions of which have not been disclosed
in view of Para '9' of AS-18 "Related Party disclosures” which exempts
State Controlled Enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining for
their transactions with other related parties which are also State
Controlled.

20. Due to heavy carried forward iosses / depreciation and uncertainties to
recover such losses/depreciation in near future, the deferred tax assets
have not been recognised in accordance with AS-22 issued by ICAI,

21. In the oplnion of management, there is nc specific indication of
impairment of any assets as on balance sheet date as envisaged by AS
28 of ICAIl. Further, the assets of the corporation have begp accou

for at their historical cost most of the asse very N\,
likely.
! .\ g ?

impairment of assets is
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22. Disclosure as per AS 29 is as under:-

MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS
ol ko ! CLOSING
NO. PARTICULARS OPENING BALANCE msmmi ADJUSTMENT OF | o pre
AS ON 01,042014 |DURING THE YEAR|PROVISION DURING 31,0325
THE YEAR
1 |Provision for diminusion in lnvesiment 1,63.&5.9&.36.000H 1,26,34,05,20, 1,42,96.05, 2,88,37,03,51,000
Provision for Doubtiud debls on Sundry
2 Debiars {Sale of power) 18,75,95,81,127] 131.4110,91 (Qmm] 18,21.26,20,578|
Provision for Bad & doubtis debls-
3 o 1229780811 nmamsl 35476243 1522518484
Provision for Bad & doubtiul dedis-
*  |Long Term Loans & Advances 1.54,20,89. 201 w.mmsl 1311 1,58.741,181
Provision for Sad & doubtidl dabls-
5 IShor Term Loans & Advances m““ﬁ 12‘!“-‘05! 1.15.01.ml 94031434
& |Provision for Cther Non Cuvent Assets m.mssl o’ 9&55.545’ 2,35,
Total TAA00439,572] 128080076752  140.08,38.877] 3,00,780556.1

23. The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement and
Notes thereto have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

24. Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever
considered necessary. ‘
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Company Secrefary  Chisf Geopral Maneger  Director (Finance) Managing Direclor
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Date . N
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MANDHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
4-A GOKHLEY MARG LUCKNOW

NOTE No. 29(8)

» n formin f Bal h ;
31.03.2015 and Profit & Loss i h 3

1. The Nigam was incorporated under the Companies Act 1956 on
01.05.2003, and commenced the business operation w.e.f. 12.8.2003 in
terms of Government of U.P. Notification No. 2740/P-1/2003+24-142/2003
dated 12.8.2003.

2. The Nigam is a subsidiary of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited.
The annual accounts upto the year 2013-14 have been prepared
incorporating the balances of assats and liabilities transferred as per
Transfer Scheme, 2003. During the year the Final Transfer Scheme has
been issued vide Govt. of U.P. Notification No. 1528/24-P-2.2015-
5(218)/2014 dated 03.11.2015 and the bajances have been acjusted
accardingly keeping in view the balences received under the Final Transfer
Scheme.

3. The Share Capital includes the shares allotted to the subscribers of the
Memorandum of Association.

4. Amount received on account of Rajiv Gandhi Gramin Vidyutikaran Yojna
Rs.185,23,25,795.00, Business Plan  Rs5.449,50,30,000.00, PTW
Rs.58,09,00,000.00, Vyspar Vikas Nidhi Rs.213,24,20,000.00, Ram
Manohar Lohia Samagra Vikas Yojna Rs.49,77,22,000.00, Transformer
Repairs Rs.10,64,53,000.00, For 33/11 KV Bay etc. Rs.7,62,67,000.00,
Conversion of Interest on Govt Loan Rs.188,70,20,974.29, Conversion of
Bonds into Govt Special Securities Rs.1009,70,42,067.00, Operation
Losses Rs.(-)194,69,00,000.00, R-APDRFP Rs.6,15,514.00 and Final
Transfer Scheme R$.794,95,85,000.00 aggregating Rs.
2772,84,85,750.29 by Uttar Pradesh Power Corporaticn Limited from
Government of Uttar Pradesh as Equity on behaif of Nigam have been
shown as Share application money of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation
Limited in the Balance Sheet,

S, The liabliity for G.P.F, Pension and Gratuity during the year is discharged
to Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Employees Trust by Uttar Pradesh Power




K‘.

10.

Corporation Limited /Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited and where
liability discharged by Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited, Is shown
by Nigam as payable to Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited.

In charging depreciation on Fixed Assets, the provisions of Schedule 1T of
the Companies Act, 2013 complied with the extent of feasibility.

During the year, Transfer Scheme, 2003 has been finalized by the
Government of Uttar Pradesh and the balances of Fixed Assets of 2003-04
have been replaced with the new balances in detalled Manner of additions
and deletions in concemed years. The assets have been assumed to be
put to use on the ending of the year, hence no addition or deletion has
been considered for current year depreciation. Rates of depreciation are
same as applied till financial year 2013-14. Due to this reason
accumulated depreciation has been reduced by Rs.260.07 crores shown as
prior period expenditure. Fixed Assets are depreciated upto 95% of the
original cost. During financial year 2014-15, useful life of the asset has
been ascertained according to Companies Act, 2013 on SLM basis.

The amount of Equity, Loans, Subsicies and Grants were received from
the State Government by the Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Umited
centraily, being the Holding Company and have been distributed by the
Hoiding Company to the DISCOMs, which have been accounted for
accordingly.

(2) The Stores and spares at Electricity Store Division LESA/
LUCKNOW/ FAIZABAD/ Bareilly are valued at cost at weighted average
cost method or market price whichever is less as per AS-2 , However,
efforts are made for valuation of stores and spares at distribution
divisions.

(b)  The provision for bad and doubtful debts against revenue from sale
of Power has been made @ 5% on the incremental debtors during the
year.

Based on actuarial valuation report submitted by M/s Price Waterhouse
Coopers to Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (the Holding
Company) provision for accrued liability on account of Pepsion and
Gratuity for the year 2014-15 has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38%
respectively on the amount of basic pay and DA paid tc employees.




11.

12.

.

13.

14,

15.
16.

(a)

Amount due to SSI units could not be ascertained and interest there on
could not be provided for want of complete information. Efforts are being
made to segregate this information.
Liability towards medical expenses and LTC has been provided to the
extent established.
Empioyees cost includes remuneration to Managing Director/Directors are
as under,

Amount (Rs. in facs)

2013-14 2014-15
Salary & Allowances 49.21 35.41
Contribution to Gratuity/Pension 7.38 6.76

Payments to Directors and officers in foreign currency towards foreign
tours were Nil,

Debts due from Directors were Nil,

Information pursuant to provision of Para II of schedule VI of the
Company Act, 2013 are as under -

Quantitative Details of Energy Purchased & Sold :-

S No. Details 2013-2014 2014-2015
(i} | Total no of Units Purchased | 14252.925 MU 15116.735 MU
(i) | Total no of Units Sold 10710.703 MU 11665.397 MU _]
(iil) | Distribution Losses 24.85% 22.83% -

(b) Contingent Liabllities: - NIL

17.

18.

18.

Since the Company is principally engaged in the distribution business of
electricity and there is no other reportable segment as per AS 17, hence
the disclosure as per AS 17 on segment reporting is not required.

The disclosure as required as per AS 18 issued by ICAI on related parties
transactions s not applicable as the Accounting Standard prevides that
"No disclosure is required in the financial statement of state-controlled
enterprises as regard related party relationship with other state-controled
enterprises and transactions with such enterprises”.

Due to losses during the year and uncertainty to recover such losses in
near future, accounting of deferred tax assets as required by AS 22 issued

by ICAI has not been made.




"*I

20.  Previous year figures have been regrouped and reciassified wherever

considered necessary.

21.  The figure shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and
Scheduies have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.
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12,

DAKSHINANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

NOT! B

NT: TO AND F PART OF
SHEET AS AT 1 T F PRO
N THAT

The Nigam was mcorporated under the Companies Act, 1958 on 01.05.2002 and commenced
the busmness operation w.ef 1208.2003 in terms of Government of ULP. Notification No,
2740/P-1/2003-24-14P12003 dated 12 082003

The Nigam s 8 subsidiary of UP Power Corporetion Ltd The annual sccounts for the year
2014-15 are based on the balances of assets and liabdities received as per Finai Transfer
Scheme Nolified Vide Notification No. 1528/24-P-2-2015-5a.(216)2014 Dated 03 Novemnber,
2015 as well 55 the iransactions pertaining 1o distribution business during the peried 12.08.2003
10 31.03.2004 and the financial years 2004-06 to 2014-15,

The share capital Includes 500 Equity Shares of Rs.1000 esch alioties Yo subscrbers of
Memorandum of Association and shawn separately in Balance Sheet

The lisbiity for GPF, Pension and Gratulty Contrbution during the period have teen discharged
to U.P. Power Sector Emplayees Trust partly by UPPCL and shown as payable to UPPCL by the
Nigam. The lisbiity have partly been discharged by the Nigam.

(3) Dunng the year, the geprecistion has been provided as per Schedule-|l of the Companies
Acl, 2013 on SLM basis,

(®) Due to multipliclty of nature of capital works and difficully in establishing the comac: date of
instaliation of assets, the depredation on addftions fixed assets during the year has baen
provided on pro-rata basis by 1aking everage Six month penod.

The Provision for bad & doubliul dedls against revenue from sale of power has been made @
5 % on the Incremental basis

The loan received by UPPCL on behalf of the Nigam during the year 201418 amounting to
R8.24210180819.00 and repayment made by UPP.C L. amounting {0 Rs.1105244551.00 have
been accounted for in the books of the Nigam accordingly.

Govemment dues in respect of Electricity Duty and other Leviee amounging
Rs. 4864458872.90 shown in Note-8S/08 includes Rs. 835792801.54 on account of Other
Levies realised from consumers,

Lisbility towards Medical Expenses, Leave Enceshment and LTC have been provided lo the
extani established.

Based on MvmmmMimmemmmmaombmem
Holding Company) provision for accrued Bablity on account of Pension and Gratuity for the
panod from 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 has been made @16.70% and 2.38% respectively on the
amount of Basic pay, Grade pay and DA paid 1o employees.

Amount due 1o SSI unéts could nol be sscertained and interest therecn coldd not be provided for
want of complete information, Efforts ace being made to segregate this information.
Employees cost inchudes remunaration 1o Mansging Dirsstor and Director 88 under.

Particuiars 2014-15 2013-14 14
Salary and Allcwances R5.24.04 Lacs Rs, 3528 Lacs
Contribation 1o mmmsion L -
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14.

15,

16.

17.

18,

18,

21.

2.

Debis gue from Directors were Rs. NIL. (Previous year - NIL)

Payment to Owectors and Cfficers in foreign currency lowards foreign tours was NIL.
(Previous year - NIL)

Agditional Information required under the Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 are as
under:-

{7) Quanttative Details of Energy Purchased and Seld:-

BED Detats 207418 2013574
No. {Uniits in M.U.) (Units i 34.U)
[} Total number of units purchased 9128872 8436 633
Total number of units 5010 2248.480 13148.045
(®) 1D Losses 35.91% 28 66%

() Contingent Liabilites and Commitments:—

Si. Detaiis Amount (Rs. In iscs
No,

2014-16 201514
1 f:z\:;gslml the campany not acknowledged £7.80 £7.48

Estimated amount of contrscts remasining to te
2 executed on capital account and not provided 14£431.86 148157.47
for

a Oﬁwrnmeybrmid,lhccanpmyb

contingently Eable. 31116 . 26300
4 TOS Default 102.23* 101.38*
* As per 26 AS

Siice the Company is principally engaged in the distribubion business of Blaciricity and there see
o othér roportable segment a5 per AS-17, hence the disciosure as per AS-17 on segment
reporting is not required

ThedisdoanmqﬁndasurAS—I&iwodbleNonMperﬁesM&cﬁombm&
wmasmoAmnﬁngsmeumﬁnMomhmumhhﬁw
statement of state-controlled enterprises as regards related party relationship with other state-
controlied enterprises and transactions with such enlerprises.”

mmawwmmwmwwmmwmw»lnmuum.
accounting of deferred 1ax sssels as required by AS.22 issued by ICAI, New Delhi has not been
mage.

MWMhmmSMLSmemeruomem&LanmNuquebun
dad off to the r lacs and decimal theraof.

During the year an amount of Rs 48 52 iacs received against sanctioned loan of Rs.11141,56
lacs. The funds are recaived agzinst these loans on the basis of progress of works under the
ooncem scheme,

Previous year figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Notes
have been regrouped and rearranged, wherever considered necessary as the statement of
account have been prepared under (o e provisicn of Schedule ‘I of the Companies Act, 2013.

o
( H.Mﬂ j (0. Agarwal) (N.C Agarwal) (S.V.S Rathore)
Company Secretary General Manager (FASA) Di P Managing Director

(In Fart Time) DIN - 07612826 DIN - 07512828
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PURVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN COMPANY LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of U. P. Power Corporation Limited)
VIDYUT NAGAR, D. L. W., VARANAST

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Annexed 10 and forming part of balance sheet as at 31-03-2015 and Statement of
Profit and Loss for the period ended on that date.

1.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Limited,
Lucknow which owned by the State Governmeat of Uttar Pradesh and engaged in
the business of trading (purchase and sale) of electricity.

The Company was incorporated under the Companies  Act,
1956 on  01-05-2003 and commenced the business operation
wef. 12-08-2003 in terms of Government of Uttar Pradesh Notification
No. 2740/P-1/2003-24-14P/2003 dated 12-08-2003.

The transactions pertaining 10 distribution business during the reporting period i.e.
2014-15 have been accounted for in the books of account of Purvanchal Vidyut
Virran Company Limited (PuVVNL).

The final mansfer scheme has been issued by Government of Uttar Pradesh, vide
notification No. 1528/24-P-2-15- SA (218)/2014 Lucknow dr 03.11.2015, The
opening balances of 12-08-2003 have been adjusted and accounted for accordingly
in the Accounts of the Company as per notified balances.

The Share Capital includes the shares allotted to subscribers of Memorandum and
Asticles of Association being the key person of the Company in their personal
names at that time which is wransferred from time to time in the name of new key
person as and when the new key person takes the charge of Company after tansfer
/ retirement of the previous one.

The lisbility for GPF, Pension and Gratuity during the period is discharged to U.P,
State Power Sector Employees Trust by the Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Company
Limited and the liabilities of Contribution to Provident Fund ate dischatged to CPF
Trust.

Company had got carried out the valuation of stores to comply AS-2 in respecr of
stores lying st the level of stotes Divisions of Company as on 31.03.2015 and all
necessary effect of Accountal has also been made in LhFAccounts.

Ay
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For the year 2014-15

a)-  In charging Depreciation on Fixed Assets, the provision of Schedule —I1 of
the Companies Act, 2013, complied to the extent of feasibility. As per Part ‘B’ of
the said schedule life of the Assets have been taken as per life decided by price
regulator L.e. UPERC vide their regulation no. 06/2102 dt. 06.10.2006, annexure ~B
and taken residual values 5 % for each class of Assets as taken into Schedule 1l of
companes Act 2013, Accounting impact of this accountal has also been made in a
separate schedule annexed 1o Accounts.

b)- The Company Caegonzed Cost of bay construction for 33/11 KV
substation under “Assets mot belonging o Purvanchal Vidyur Viwan Nigam
Limited” and disclosed the same under "Tangible Assets” in the Balance Sheet. It is
disclosed under “Intangible Assets” at ¥ 3,80,41,000.00 in the previous Year.

€)-  The useful life of the assets in years is taken as Weight for weighted Average

The detzils of provisions for doubtful debts are 25 Under:-

(3) The Provision for bad & doubtful debts against revenue from sale of power
has been made @ 5% on the incremental basis of trade receivables over the
previous year under note No. 15 of Trade Receivables,

() The provision for bad & Doubtful Debts against loans & Advances to
suppliers/contractors {O&M) has been mace @10% on the closing balances
a5 aryear end.

The loan taken by Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Company Limited dusing the financial
year 2014-15 amounting to T 172453.76 lacs out of which ¥ 17342.53 lacs directly
and T 155111.23 lacs by Holding Comapany ie. UPPCL on behalf of PuVVNL as

per details given below:-
SI.No. Pariculars PuVVNL UPPCL Tou
1 |[REC 17342.53 49000.00 6634253
2| PEC 0.00 54816.96 54818.96
3| HUDCG 0.00 391530 3915.30 |
4 | BANKLOAN 0.00 737697 4131697
Total _ 1734253 15511123 172453.76

Receivables and payables from /to Inter Company/Inter DISCOM/ Holding
Company have been shown as net of receivables and payables. The denils of
receivable and payables have been shown in supplementacy schedules
(Supplementary Schedule No. 1 to Notes on Aon:oun‘:)(.‘(~

T
g — ot f'j\, % )4/ {
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The Board of Directors of Purvanchal Vidyur Vitan Company Limited has

escrowed all the Revenue receipt accounts in favour of U.P. Power Corporation
Limited, Lucknow and the Holding Company has further authorized to these
escrow revenue accounts for raising or bortowing the funds for & on behalf of
Purvanchal Vidyur Vitran Company Limited for all necessary preseat and future
financial needs including Power Purchase obligation.

Lizbility towards Medical Expenses and Leave Travel Concession has been
provided to the extent established.

Based on actuarial valuation report submitted by M/s. Price Watwerhouse Coopers
to the Holding Company i.e. U.P. Power Corporation Limited, the provision for
accrued kability on account of Pension Fund has been made @ 16.70% and for
Gratuity has been made @ 2.38% for the current period on the amount of basic

Pay and DA paid / payable to employees.

Amount due to SSI units could not be ascertained and interest there on could not
be provided for want of complete information. Efforts ate being made 0 segregate
this information.

(A) Related party disclosures as per AS - 18 are 25 under:

Sk Name of the key Designation Pedod
No. | managerial Personnel/ (for the Year 2014-15)
Directoss
From To
1 | Sha Sanjay Agrawal, (IAS Chairman 01-04-2014 31-03-2015
2| She AP. Mishra Managing Director | 01-04-2014 | 24-06-2014
3 | Dr. Kapal (IAS) Managing Director 25-06-2014 31-01-2015
4 | Sho A.P. Mishsa Managing Director 01-02-2015 12-02-2015
5 | Shxi Sanjay Agrawal, (IAS) Managing Director 13.02-2015 2302-2015
6 | Sha M.L. Sharma Managing 24-02-2015 26-03-2015
Director{Officiating)
7 | Sho Ajai Kumar Singh Managing Director 2703-2015 31-03-2015
8 | Shn A.P. Mishra, Managing 01.04-2014 31-03-2015
= Director, UPPCL
9 | Shri Kamean Rizavi, Mansging 01-04-2014 17-09-2014
Director(UPPTCL)
10 | Shri Sanjay Agrawal, (IAS) Managing 16.05.2014 | 07-11-2014
Directoe(UPPTCL
] .
& % x>
i —

o

J
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For the year 2014-15

11 |[Shri Sanjay Prasad,(IAS) | Managiog Disector | 07-11-2014 31-03-2015

(UPPTCL) L (AN)
12_| Sha S.K. Aguwal Director 01-04.2014 | 31-03-2015
13 | Sho Sudhanshu Dwivedi Directos(F) 01-04-2014 31-03-2015
14 | Sho ML Shaoma, Director (T) 01-04-2014 31-03-2015
15 | Shri Ajir Singh Director (C) 25-03-2015 31-03-2015
16 | Madhyanchal Vidyur Vitran Company

Nigam Limited, Luckaow

Meerut
18 | Dakshinanchal Vidyut Company
vittan Nigam Limited, Agre
19 | UPPCL, Luckoow Company
20 | UPPTCL, Lucknow Company
21 | KESKO, Kanpur Company

(B) Transsactiions with related parties:- Remunaration and Benefits paid to Key
managerial personanel (Chairman, Managing Director and Directors) are as
follows:-

Amouant (Rs in lacs)
201415 2013-14
Salary & Alkrwasiees 19.00 4595
Contelution w0 Garaty | Penson/ PP 54 77

(C) The company has no related pany enterpnses other than State owned
enterprises, detail/transactions of which have not been disclosed in view of Para %'
of AS-18 “Related Party disclosures” which exempts Stare Controlled Enterprises
from making any disclosure pertaining for their transactions with other related partes
which are also State Controlled, )

Debts due from Directors were ¥ Nil

Payments to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign tours were
Nil

Information pursuant to provision of Part II of Schedule IT] of Companies Act, 2013
are as under :-

e 2y
v

-
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Quantitative Details of Encrgy Purchased & Sold :-

DESCRIPTION 2014- 2013 2013- 2014

MITIOIN UNITS MILLION LINITS
Total number of units purchased 18224.459 16928.91
Total number of units sold 13893.333 12742.52
Distribution Losses 2377 % 2473 %

(b) Contingent Assers and contingent Liabilities are given in supplements schedule No. 2.

20,

21.

24,

Capitalisadon of Interest on borrowed fund utlized during construction stage of
Capital Assets has been done by identifying the Schemes/Assets and the funds used
for the purpose to the extent established.

Since the Company is principally engaged in the business of purchase and sale of
Electricity and there is no other source of income as per segment reporting vide
AS-17 therefore the segment feporting and disclosure as per Accounting
Standard(AS) - 17 is not required,

®  The Company has not provided any amount of income tax or deferred tax
Lisbility (teflecting the tax effects of tming difference berween accounting income
and taxable income for the period) keeping in view the huge current loss and past
accumulated losses. The incomne tax retums for the reporting period has been filed
on the basis of provisional Financial Statements because of the delay in preparation
of the financial statements and the figures of the actual Financial Statements may
vary with the figures of provisional or estimated Financial Statements.

()  Due to losses during the reporting period and uncertainry 1o fecover such
losses in ncar future, accounting of deferred tax as required by AS - 22 as issued by
ICAI have not been provided.

The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Notes
annexed to these statements have been rounded off to the nearest rupee and

current year and previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever
practicable to make them comparable.

The Company has no exposure rq\m] estate sggm:as 09»31 -03-2015.
VA ; T «3(/ ,/"\/_
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25, The Company received?1110.04 Crore duting the financial year 2014-2015 as

subsidics for opreational Loss, being considered as non recurring nature, hence
disclosed as extra ordinary items in the stazement of Profit & Loss A/c.

Notes at Part — A (A-1 to A-28), 29A & 29 B form an integral part of Balance Sheet and
Statement of Profit & Loss. )

For and on behalf of Board of Ditectors of L
Purvanchal Vidyur Vitran Company Limited

( A
4 s “‘\ . g -
e 7 |W’0 &/ 2 e >
Chief Financisl Officer  Company Seerctary Director ng-Director
DIN NO. :- 07331824 - 07203
-

Signed in terms of our report of even date,
For ARSAN & Co.
(Firm Registration No. 005216C)

Pt

CA VIKAS SHROFF
(Membership No. 407080)
Partner

Place - Varanasi
Date - ,ZD/ILIMM




PA YUT VIT NIGAM LIMITED
Note No. 29B

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE

SHEET AS AT 31.03.2015 AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ON THAT DATE

1 {a) The Company was incorporated under the Companies Act 1956 on 01-05-2003
and commenced the business operations w.e.f 12-08-2003 in terms of
Government of U.P Notification No. 2740/P-1/2003-24-14P/2003 dated
12-08-2003.

(b) The Company is a subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. The annual
accounts for the year 2014-15 are based on the balances of assets and liabilities
received as per Transfer Scheme 2003 as well as the transactions pertaining to
business during the period 12-08-2003 to 31-03-2015. The final transfer scheme
has been finalised vide Govt. of U.P. Notification No. 1528/24-P-2-2015-
Sa(218)/2014 Lucknow Dated 03-11-2015. Necessary adjustment has been
done in the annual accounts of 2014-15.

{c) Authorised capital of the company is Rs. 5,000 crore. divided in Rs, 5 crore
equity shares of Rs. 1000 each.

(d) The share capital includes 500 Nos. Equity Shares of Rs. 1000 each allotted to
subscribers of Memorandum of Association and shown separately in Balance
Sheet.

(e) During the year Share Application Money from UPPCL includes following :-

(i) The interest payable on Government Loan amounting to Rs. 1876833464 has
been converted into Equity vide G.O. no. 96/2699/24-1-14-1041 (wre)/ 2013
2t dated 17.12.2014.

(ii) Financial assistance under Rajeev Gandhi Gramin Vidyutikaran Yojna
{A Central Govt. Scheme) amounting to Rs. 252220409 has been received as
Equity.

(iii) Equity amounting to Rs. 862000000 received against compensation for
Operational Loss in Financial Year 2013-14, has been converted into
Subsidy vide G.O. no. 70/1615/24-1-14-1043 (wwre)/ 2013 dated 16.09.2014.

{iv) Bonds of Rs. 9849345957 under FRP on behalf of the Paschimanchal Vidyut
Vitran Nigam Ltd.) has been converted into Equity vide G.O. no.
19/633/24-1-15-2021 (awr)/ 2014 dated 19.03.2015.

(v) Equity notified under Final Transfer Scheme vide Govt. of U.P. Notification
No. 1528/24-P-2-2015-5a(218)/2014 Lucknow Dated 03-11-2015 is revised
to Rs. 1401,10,18,000 in place of Rs. 540,00,00,000 in Provisional Transfer
Scheme. The difference of Rs. 861,10,18,000 is included in Share Application

Money. ,_& l, qﬁ/f‘:




(vi) UPPCL, the Holding Co. transferred Rs. 12,77,22,000 out of equity to
TRANSCO for construction of 33 KV Bay on behalf of the company.
() During the year §774846 equity shares of Rs. 1000 each, valuing
Rs. 6774846000 has been allotted to Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
as approved in the 80*h meeting of Board of Directors held on 11.06.2014.

(2) The Company is making efforts to recognize and identify the location of fixed
assets, transferred under the Transfer Scheme-2003 for the purpose of
maintaining the Fixed Assets Register. Till such time the assets as mentioned
in the Transfer Scheme, have been taken into accounts.

(b) The Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided as per the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 on “Straight Line Method" basis. Life of Fixed Assets has
been considered as per order of Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory
Commission. Where life of assets is not given in UPERC order, the same has
been taken as per Companies Act, 2013.

If the life of Fixed Assets has been considered as per Companies Act, 2013 the
loss during the year would be decreased by Rs. 5.94 crore.

(¢) Due to multiplicity of nature of capital works and difficulty in establishing the
correct date of installation of assets, the depreciation on addition of fixed
assets during the year has been provided by taking average six months period.

(a) The loan taken by UPPCL on behalf of the Company has been informed during
the year 2014-15 amounting to Rs. 823.75 Crore and repayment made by
UPPCL amounting to Rs. 12.83 Crore .

(b) An amount of Rs. 114.46 Crore has been reduced from the loan of HUDCO as
per advise of UPPCL and have been accounted for accordingly.

An amount of Rs. 1,21,31,840.31 shown as other account for assets at construction

stage, shown in the final Transfer Scheme as on 11-08-03, has been converted into

Fixed Assets.

Since implementing period of RAPDRP Part-A has been extended from three

years to five years by Ministry of Power, Govt. of India vide its order no. 14 701/

2011-APDRP dated 08.07.2013 as informed by M/s Power Finance Corporation

Ltd.,, New Delhi vide letter no. 02:10 R-APDRP(P-A):2009;:UPPCL/ 12439 dated

31.07.2013 which was extended by Power Finance Corporation Ltd. vide letter no.

02/10/R-APDRP(P-A)/2014/ PVVNL/022008 dated 28-07-2014 upto 30-06-2015

and further extended vide No. RAPDRP(P-A)/2015/ PVVNL-UP/41215 dated

24-08-2016 upto 31-03-2017, the interest on loan taken under RAPDRP Part 'A'

amounting to Rs. 80.50 crore has been treated as contingent liability.

Rs, 3071633950.00 on account of Interest on Bonds has been reimbursed by the
Govt. of U.P. vide G.O. no. 39/647/24-1-14-647 (we) /2014 dated 02.04.2014 has

been accounted for as a subsidy received from Govt. of U.P.(through UPPCL)

A subsidy for operational loss amounting to Rs. 759618000.00 for 201}4}3,— _

SO

~
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11

12

13

Rs. 655500000.00 for 2013-14 and Rs. 1456000000.00 for 2014-15 has been received
from Govt. of U.P.

Interest on Bond amounting to Rs, 136.10 crore shown in Interest and Finance
charges Note No. 23 in FY 2013-14 has been shown as Receivable from U.P. Govt.
during the year.

Interest on Loan raised for creation of Fixed Assets has been capitalised in
accordance with AS-16,

Revenue subsidy from Govt. of UP is received through UP Power Corporation
Ltd. During the year Rs. 1702.45 crores on account of revenue subsidy has been
accounted for as per credit note received.

Amount shown in AG-23.707 amounting to Rs. 245,94,95,633 in the final Transfer
Scheme has been written off from Provision for Doubtful Debts in view of
Significant Accounting Policies no. 5b

(a)Company has taken increase in trade receivables during last 6 months as
amount outstanding for less than 6 months.

(b)Till the 2013-14 Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts was being made 5% on
incremental basis because of Transfer Scheme was not finalised. Now the
Transfer Scheme is finalised, the 25% provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts is
made on the balance available at the end of the year.

Accounting for Equity, Subsidy, Grants, Bonds, Loan taken by UP Power

Corporation Ltd. on behalf of the company and interest thereon, cost of power

purchase, transmission charges, guarantee fees, medical reimbursement (Cash less

‘'scheme) and expenses on trust are accounted for on the basis of advice from

UPPCL the holding company and the relevant documents are available with them.

The provision for unserviceable/obsolete material has not been made since the

sufficient provision already exists.

(a) The provision for doubtful receivable from employees have been made @ 10%
on the incremental basis appearing at the close of financial year under the head
"Other Current Assets- Other Receivables-Employees” have been made.
However, 100% provision has been made against the following cases due to

uncertainty of recovery :
Sl No. : Particulars Amount
(Rs. in crore)
1. Fraud made by Mr. Rajeev Kumar, Coolie, in EUDD-III 0.05
Moradabad

2 Embezzlement of cash by Mr. Rajeev Kumar, Petrolman, in 0.54
EUDD-III Moradabad

3. Fraud made by Mr. K.P. Singh, T.G.-Ii, in EDD, Baghpat 0.16
4, Fraud made by Mr. Anil Kumar, T.G.-1I, in EDD-I], Meerut 0.13
Total 0.88




¢ 14 The 100% Provision for loss on account of theft of fixed assets pending
3 investigation have been made for balance at the close of financial year.
15 (a) Inter<company balances with Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd,
Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam
Ltd., KESCO and Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. has been reconciled,
while reconciliation with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. in case of
Fund Transfer, Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Ltd., Uttar
Pradesh Rajkiya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Ltd. and Uttarakhand Power
Corporation Ltd. is in progress and effect of reconciliation will be accounted
for in subsequent years.
{b) Balances appearing under the heads “Non-Current Assets’, ‘Current Assets',
Toans & Advances, 'Unsecured Loans, ‘Other Long Term Liabilities’,
‘Current Liabilities, Material in transit/under inspection/lying with ?
contractors are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation and subsequent
adjustments, as may be required.
(c) On an overall basis the current assets, loans and advances have a value on
% realization in the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amounts at
which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

16 The Value of construction stores is charged to capital work-in-progress as and
when the material is issued. The material at the year end lying at the work sites is
treated as part of capital work in progress but the material lying in stores is
grouped under the head "Stores & Spares'.

17 (a) {i) In compliance of GOUP order no. 1777-P-2/2002-61(M)E(00) dated
20.09.2002 and UPERC guidelines as well as Power Purchase agreement in
between UPPCL and Discoms the UPPCL raise the bills of Power Purchase and
accordingly accounted for in PVVNL accounts. The rates charged are subject to
the final approval of UPERC under True up petition for the year.

(b) (i) UPPTCL has charged the Transmission charges @ Rs. 0.135 per KWH from
April-2014 to October-2014 and Rs. 0.1937 per KWH from November-2014 to
) March-2015 as per order of the regulator M/s UPERC issued vide no.
UPERC/Secy/D(T)/2015-129 dated 16-04-2015
(ii) A credit of Rs. 8.31 crore has been received and accounted for in pursuance of
UP Electricity Regulatory Commission Tariff Order dated 18-06-2015 vide which
UPERC has allowed UP Power Transmission Corporation Ltd. to refund on
True-Up for the financial year 2012-13.

18 Amount due to Small & Micro units could not be ascertained and interest thereon
could not be provided for want of complete information. Efforts are being made to
segregate the same.

19 Based on actuarial valuation teport dated 09.11.2000 submitted by
M/s Price Waterhouse Coopers to UPPCL (the Holding Company) and adopted
by their Board of Directors, the provision for accrued liability on account of=—-

o WSS
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Pension and Gratuity during the year has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38%
respectively on the amount of Basic Pay and DA paid to the employees.

20 Liability towards Staff training, Medical expenses and LTC has been provided to
the extent established.

21 The reconciliation of Inter Unit Transfer balances amounting to debit Rs. 351.57
crore (previous year debit Rs. 136.99 crore) is in process and the effects of
reconciliation, if any, will be provided for, in the forthcoming years.

22 Rebate received against timely repayment of loan has been accounted for on cash
basis.

23 Employees Cost worth Rs. 214.06 crore includes Rs. 8.48 crore towards CPF
contribution and Rs. 37.35 crore towards Pension & Gratuity.

24 Expenditure on UP Power Sector Employees Trust amounting to Rs. 59.96
(previous year 62.39) lacs, distributed on prorata basis has been accounted for as
intimated by the Holding Company.

Employees cost includes remuneration to Managing Director and Directors as
under.

Amount (Rs. in Lacs)
2014-15 | 2013-14
Salary and Allowance 47.21 52.64
Contribution to Gratuity/ Pension | 8.02 7.69

26 Payment to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign tour was
Nil. (previous year - NIL)

27 Debts due from Directors were Rs. NIL.
(Previous year - NIL)

& 28 1) Information pursuant of provision of Part I & II of Schedule III of
Companies Act, 2013 are as under :- |

(a) Quantitative Details of Energy Purchased & Sold :-

SL.No. Details 2014-15 2013-14
(i) | Total no. of Units Purchased (MU) 25944.58 24098.900
(ii) | Totdl no. of Units sold (MU) 20845.35 18536.64
(iii) | Transmission & Distribution Losses 19.65% 23.08%

. (b) Contingent Liabilities under different categories i.e. Claims against the
company not acknowledged as debts, Capital commitment and
Contingencies for the year is Rs. 235.75 crore (previous year Rs. 70.72
crore) as per details here under :-




29
30

31

81, Particulars Amount Remarks
No, (Rs. in crores)
1. | Interest on RAPDRP Part-A Loan 80.50
2. | Contingent liabilities on account of statutory dues, 098
claim of staff & consumers & suits filed against
Moradabad Zone and for other related liabilities. Pointed
3. | EDD-IlI, Meerut (Court Case) 0.06 out by
EDD-IL Meerut (Court Case) 0.09 Branch
EUDD-J, Meerut (Court Case) 1.34 Auditors
EDD-II, Baraut (Court Case) 013
EDD, Mawana (Court Case) 0.21
4. | Amount involved in court cases 150.02
5. | Statutory Default like Service Tax, VAT, TDS 1.20
6. | Demand of Interest by UPERC 039
7. | Court cases other than Trade Revenue 0.83
Total 235.75

No further provision has been made as sufficient provision of Rs. 1208.05
crore against Bad & Doubtful Debts exist.
(c) The details of auditor's expenses is as under :-

Details 2014-15 2013-14
(i) As auditor - -
{x) Audit fees 1006250.00 786520.00
(y) T.A. expenses 88547.00 | 334106.00
(ii) As advisor = 4
(x) Taxation matters = 2
(y) Company law matters - -
(iti) In any other manner - -

Government dues in respect of Electricity Duty and other levies amounting to
Rs. 1029.53 crore (previous year Rs. 590.11 crore) shown in Note No-8.

AS-2: The company has large nos. of Stock items located at various divisions/sub-
divisions/store centre etc. To establish the realizable value, as such, is practically
very difficult. Same has been valued at cost. The difference of cost and realization
value in overall position will be insignificant.

AS-10: Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at

particular unit, employees cost and administration & general expenses to capital
works are capitalized @ 15% on distribution and deposit work, 11% on other
works on the amount of total expenditure.

However capitalization of employees cost and administration & general expenses
is restricted to the expenditure actually made in a particular financial year.




c 2 Since the Company is principally engaged in the distribution business of
electricity and there are no other reportable segment as per AS-17, hence the
disclosure as per AS-17 on segment reporting is not required. f

33 The disclosure required as per AS-18 issued by ICAI on related parties
transactions is not applicable as the Accounting Standard provides that " no
disclosure is required in the financial statement of state-controlled enterprises as
regard related party relationship with other state-controlled enterprises and
transactions with such enterprises”

34 Due to heavy carried forward losses/depreciation and uncertainties to recover
such losses/depreciation in near future, accounting of deferred tax assets as

' required by AS-22 issued by ICAL is not made.

35 AS-28 requires estimation and provision for impairment loss represented by
amount by which the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is higher of the assets net selling price and its value in use
based on the present value of estimated future cash flows expected from the use of
assets and its disposal at the end of its useful life. It is worth mentioning here that

@ assets of the Company have been accounted for at their historical cost and most of
the assets are very old. Thus the impairment of assets is unlikely in the Company
because of the fact that the recoverable amount of the assets is higher than its
present accounted value.

36 The figures shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Notes have
been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

37 Previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever

considered necessary.
(P.K. Agarwal) (Abhishek Prakash)
Director (Finance) Managing Director

(Dr. Jyoti Arora)

Company Secretary
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SONEBHADR/ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMIT €0, LUCKNOW
NOTE FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH, 2015

14, The Company was incorparated on 14th February 2007 and s a subsidiary of Uttar Pradesh Power
Corporation limited.

15, The Company ig established under the Companias Act, 1956, and is a SPECIAL PURPGSE VEHICLE

constituted for the purpose of carrying out bidding process for Procurement of Pawer by Distribution
Licensees as per Guidelines Issued by Ministry of Power, Govt, of India.

16.  As per Guidelines issued by Ministry of Power, Gav, of India for the implementation/develapment of
project, the Company initiated the preparatory activities such as process of land  acquisition,
arrangement for coal finkage, arrangement of water resources and envirorimental clearance eic. The
Company reviewed the progress of the project work and observed the fol lowing facts:-

v Ministry of Coal, Gol did not communicate about zllotment of coal to the project, though the
applitation was submitted in July 2009 and toa much time had elapsed since then.

Due 1o practical problems and resistance from land owners there was no considerable progress

Inthe land zcquisition.

Ministry of Envireniment and Forest, Goi, ﬁndlng’ Singauralii region {which is adjoining to project

area) as critically poliuted declared maratorivm on establishing new projects in this area,

©  The concerned department did not communicate regarding allacation of water 1o the preject,

17, Board of Direclors took cognizance of the facts narrated in note 16 ahove and took decided to
abandon/close the Project with dissolution of the company and directed to present the case hefore the
Eaergy Task Force, Govt. of U.P, for Its approval in its meeting dated 07-10-2013

18,

The Energy Task Farce, Govt. of UP, slso recommendad far abandoning the Project with dissolution of
M/s Sonebhadra Powar Generation Company Ltd. and further directed to pet this decision approved by
the Hon'ble Cabinet, GoUE, The decision of Hon'ble Cabinet is still awalted

18, Employee Benefits

There is no employec on the Payroll of the company.

20, In view of Accounting Standard 22 "Accounting for 1axes o9 Income” Issued by institute of Chartered

Accountants of India, the Company has worked oul Lhe deferred tax liabilities/assets in accordance
therewith. The net deferred tax assets os at 31-03-2075 are not recognized in the gecount under review
in the absente of cartainty of sufficient future taxahle income

21, Segment Repocting -
Since the company has not commenced its trading operation during the period, the Accounting
Standard - 17 on "Segment reporting’ issued by The Institite of Chartercd Accountants on inds
applicabie.

22. Micro, Medium And Small Enterprises

In terms of section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medism Enterprises Development: Act

outstanding to these enterprises as craditers of the company-

T As a1 31.03.2025 T T Asat3io:oons

NIL

NIL

= o

=
Bt L LT




3. Contingent Liabiiities
Asat31.03.2005

NIL

| Asat31.03.2014

——

NiL

24, In tha Opinion of the Board of Directors, the assets other than Fieed Assets & Non-Current investiment |

are appreximately of the value stated il realized in the‘ordinar'v course of the business. The provisions |

for alt known liabilities have adequately been made and are not m excess of the amounts reasonably

necessary. There is no contingent liability other than those s:ated, if any, Irt this schedule.

25,

Income and Expenses Incurred in Foreign Currency — Rs. Nil
26, Eamings par share:
Particulars | Asat31.03.2015 —| As at 31.03.2014
a) Profit after tax atiributable to equity 129713) (54,50,338)
- e | e« - =
b} Basic/weighted average number of equity share ' 665 665
outstanding during the year e I T
| ¢} _Face Velue of Equity Share J i, 1000 1006
d} Farnings per share (Sasic and Diluted in 8s) ! (195} {R,197)
27, Figures of the previous year have besn regrouped and recested wherever felt necessary to maka them
compatible with the figures of the current year and rounded off to nearest rupaes.
- N a/ " 1
ik X
s N Y (.
[ATHER MUSSAN MI1AN) (AFRASEYIH TANDON) { RAMANAND YADAV) (S ASiIy DWIVED) AF, )
CHIEF EMGINELR[PROICT] ACTING COMPANY SECRETARY OIRECTON ADDL. OMECTOR DIRECTON
OIN 06711180 IV 08533235 Qi - 5183625

Ag¥rr' fepos s
n torms of our saprate report of ety dioie altachied.

FOR VIMAL DIXIT & ASSOCIAYES

(VIMAL KANT DIXIT )
PARTNER
Wermbership No. : 078201

PLACE:- Lucknow 1
pareD: orea{29)

|
|
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SOUTHERN UP POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED
14, Ashok Marg, Lucknow

NOTES TO ACCOUNT AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO THE
COMPANIES ACT 2013 FOR THE YEAR ENDING 3157 MARCH 2015

1. Break up of expenditure in respect of remuneration aggregating Rs. 60.00,000 or
more per annum or Rs. 500,000 per month in respect of employee for a past of
the year. Nil.

2. 'There arc no Sales during the year.

3. Auditer's Remuneration: -
For Statutory Audit Rs.25000.00 (Previous Year Rs. 25000)

4. License capacity Not Applicable
5. CIF Value of import Nil
6. Energy conversion Not Applicable
P
7. Remuneration to Managing Director/Whole time Directors
Curreni Year Previous year
Directors’ Remuneration Nil Nil
§. Turnover
Current Year Previvus Yeur
Nil Nil
9. Closing Stack of finish goods
Current Year Previous Year
Nil Nil

10. Related Party Disclosure

The Related parties are defined by the Accounting standard 18 “Related Party
Disclosure” issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of India. There are no
transactions that have been made by related parties in respect of which any disclosure
Is required.

11. The Board of Directors passed a reselution dated 20/0%/2016 to wind up the
Company and hence the principle of Going Coencern has not been followed while
preparing the financial statements

27 JAR 2017




12. A Company/Sector specific report w's 143(2) (Annexure 1} and report ufs 143(3)
(Annexure IT) of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed herewith

For and onhehalf of the Board For J.J. Mchrotra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

AC, Pandey )
(DGM (Aret) Trans, Hq. UPPTCL) ((Isha KaPOOX') )

MuhlS 415228

)
H}:'.\Agarwal
(Company Secretary - Acting, SUPPTCL)
/
at
(CL, UPPTCL)
@ '
Samfay Kumar Singh Mehrofra s
(Pirector, SUPPTCL) 7 -}J—ﬁ'\’f_ o,\:\

Vishal Chiauhan
(Chalrman, SUPPTCL)

Place: Lucknow.
Date:

21 JAN 2017




M/s TAWAHARPUR VInyur UTPAbAN NiGars LTA

LUCKNOW  ( NOTES ON ACCOUNTS)
17. The Company was incorporated on 4th Seplember 2009 and was a subsiiiary of Uttar Pradesh
Power Corporation Limited till 15.06.2015 and thereafier whole of the undertaking wss
transferred to UP Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Ltd on 16.08.2015.

18, The Company is established under the Companies Acl, 1958, and s a SPECIAL PURPOSE
VEHICLE constituted for the purpose of carrying out bidding process for Procurement of Power
oy Digtribufion Licensees es per Guidednes issued by Ministry of Power, Gowi. of India.

18. The Company is also performing indtial project preparation activifies such as acquisition of jand,
amangement for coal linkags, arrangement of water resources and environmental clearanca etc.
since para 2.1 of Guidelines issued by Ministry of Power, Govt, of India provides thal the
Distrbution Licensess(s) may aiso enirusl initial project preparation activities to the SPV
(proposed to be undertaken before compisfion of bid process), As the Project s under
construction , no trading activities camied out during the year,

20. Emploves Benefits
There is no Employee on the pay roll of the company & Expenditures shown ss Employses
Cost during previous years are those allccated and deblted equally to the Shell Companies
(SPVs) of UPPCL on account of siaff deployed for Shell Companies, as per policy of UPPCL
(the holding company) as contained in O.M. No- 203SNIUMPP DL 06.08.2010.However, As
per administrative degision by UPPCL no allocation of such expenses has been done w.ef. 01-
042014,

21. In view of Accounting Standard 22 “Accounfing or taxes on Income” ssued by Institute of
Charterad Accountants of India, the Company has worked out the deferred tax fiabilities/assels
In accordance therewith. The net deferred tax assels as at 31-03-2015 are not recognized in the
account under review in the absence of certainty of sufficient future taxable income

22, Segment Reporting
Shee the company hes not commenced fs trading operstion dusing the peciod, the
mmswadad-wm'swmponwwwmmofcm
Accountants on India is not applicable.

23, Micro, Medium And Small Enterprises
In terms of section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, the
outstanding to these enterprises as crediiors of the company-
As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014
NIL NIL
By, SO 4
; L

0

[




vl TAWAHARPUR A/[DYUT UTPADAN NIGAM CTh. )

LUCKNOW [ NOTES ON -ACCOUNTS)
24. Contingent Liabiiities

As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014
NIL NIL |
25 In of the < Direciors, e assets oler than Fbxed Assets & Non-Curent !

Immenlamappm«imamyo!hvwemnreaﬁudmmordm@mdm
ws'mess.'rhemvblomhraﬂkmmhbﬂmmmquﬂelybmmadumdarewh
mdeunbwmq.Mbmmmmm&ymhuwm
stated, if any, In this schedule.

26. Asp«adrnhwwmbyUPPCLalbcaﬁondExpenssmmmsmc«npam
onwuﬁdwmmadmﬂ&mmmaswpob/ofummmmmpaw)u
contained in O.M. No- 2035/NUUNPP DL 05,08.2010 has not been done w.e.f. 01-04-2014.

27. hmwﬁExpunesincunadlnFowgnCtmncy-R&Nl

28. Eamings per share: {Amount in Rs.)
& “Particulars Asat As at
31.03.2045 31.03.2014
) Proi after tax stributable o equlty 0 0
5} Basiciwaighted average number of equily | 50,000 50,000
share cutstanding during the year .
¢} Face Valwa of Share 10 ==
%R’ fmr*\gspefshars (Basic and Dilutsd In 0 0

28. mumdheMMwwmmmmmmdm&dmmw
mb“eﬂmwnmummmdummwmoﬁm
nearest rupees.

Mwwmumdwum m&o:wmn:mmvwmmp.mnwm
For Rajecv Nenada & Co.

{FRN-003347C) (LK Wagrawal) (Rakesh Kumar)
Q Company Secretesy Chief Geoersl Manager(F)
(A. K. Agrawsl) (A. P. Mishre)
Director (Finance) Managing Director

owel 4 JUN 2016

Place ; Luckmow
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Annual Acsounts F.Y, 209410

AR P OWE ORPO MITED

oTEND 26 )

urrTEL

{a) The Uttar Pradash Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL) came #to
exisience whan in compliance o GO UP istter No. 298 dated 16.05.2008, the Name and
Obiect Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the erstwhile Uttar Pradesh Vidyut
Vyapar Nigam Limited {incorporated on 31.05.2004) was changed on 13.07.2008. Uttar
Pradesh Power Transmission Corporafion Limited (UPPTCL) dsfine 1o be & State
Government Company has been incorporated under the Companies Act, 1856 whils U.P.
Government notification No.2874(1)/24-P-2-2010 dated 23 December 2010.

(b)Wlthanobjoalveofsepwaﬁonulhaadiw&esotbulkpumhmofenagyam
wansmission of energy under separate corporate entities respectively by Uttar Pradesh
Fower Corporation Ltd. and Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited with
effect from 01.04.2007 under the provisions of the notification No0.2974(1)/24-P-2-2010
dated 23 December 2010 i.e. Uttar Pradesh Electricity Reforms (Transfer of Transmission
and Related Activities including the Assets & Liabilities and Related Proceedings) Scheme,
2010, tssued by Urja Anubhag-2, the Government of Uttar Pradesh vide powers conferred
under sub-section (4) of section 131 of The Electricity Act, 2008 (Acl No.38 of 2008) and in
partia! medification of scheme formulated under saotion 23 of The Utiar Pradesh Electricity
Reforms Act, 1699 (Uttar Pradesh Act No.24 of 1998) the Government of Uttar Pradesh
issued Transfer Scheme for Transier of Transmission arxd Related Activities including the
Assets & Liablitles and Related Proceedings from UPPCL to UPPTCL alongwith
determination of terms and conditions of incorporation, according to which in the context of
transmission undentaking (UPPTCL), unless stated othenwiss by the State Government
andior UPPCL, the ertire Assets, Liablities and Proceedings related to transmission ehall
provisionally vest in the transmission undertaking. The Corporation (UPPTCL) has started
funclioningloperating independently with effect from 01.04.2007. UPPTCL Is a State
Transmission Utility in terms of section 38 of The Eleciricity Act, 2003.

{c) In exercise of the powers conferred under sub-section (4) of section 131 of the Electicity
Act.ZO(B(ActNo.aaofaooa)andwb—seetion(ﬂofsecﬂmzzofmeUMPmdesh

Reforms Act, 1998 (U.P. Act no. 24 of 1989) read with clause 7 of the Uliar
Pradesh Electriolty Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and Related Aclivities Including the
Assels & Liablities and Related Proceedings) Scheme, 2010 (nofification no. 2874
(1VXXIV-P-2-2010, cated December 23, 2010), the Governor, by way of modification,
variation and otherwise change in the terms and conditons of the said Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and Related Activities Including the Assets &
Liab¥lities and Related Proceeding) Schame, 2010 in regards fo the \ransfer of properties,
interest, rights, fiabliities, personnel and proceedings by substituling the schedule o the
notification No.1529/XXIV-P-2-2015-8a.{218)-2014 Dated Lucknow, November 3, 2015
issued by Urja Anubhag-2 GoUP in place of the Schedule 1o the notificalion no. 2874
{1)AXXIV-P-2-201Q, dated December 23, 2010, the Wransfer scheme has been finalised




Aneus Accounts F.Y, 201448

(d) In pariial modification of the Scheme formuiated undar section 23 of the Uttar Pracesh
Eleirictty Reforms Act, 1599 (UP Act No.24 of 1969) by application of the powers corferred
under section 133 of The Electricity Act, 2003 the State Government with the purpose of
effectuating such Transfer Scheme, issued the Terms and Conditions for transfer of
personne! of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Umited working in the transmission
undertaking and proceedings related therelo, by way of notification No. 2§74/24P-2-2010
omdmaa.mowwu«iammaotsoupm.mmmem
Scheme comprising of methodology refating to orovisional classification and transfers &
point no.7 as below:

(1) The transfer of personnal under this Scheme shall be pravisional and shai be final upen
the expiry of 12 months from the date of Issue of notfication of this Scheme.

(Z)AaanyUmowminaperiodonmommmm the date of issue of notification of this
Scheme, the State Government may by order to be notified amend, vary, modify, add,
delete or otherwise change terms and conditions of the Wransfer in such manner and on
smhtefmsandwddonsasmsmeovemmm"\aymidefmomm.

(S)OnlheaxplryofthaperiodoHErnmtromn\edateoﬂssueoinMondmb
sehmandsubjoottowdlmoﬁona.lanyghmnbyme&m Government the transter of
peraonr\elandpromdmgsmadeinammewuhmesmmahdlbmmafm

In view of the recommendations of the *Personnel Absorption Committee {Kaarmix Aameian
mwmwmmdembymmanwm
-»ﬂm7(3)o¢chmnshtSchm201oaabove!uabsomﬁonmmshfofmomIo1UP
PmCorpomﬁonUﬁtodandUPPwsrTmmheanommﬂonmmww&dmns
of the Roard of Diractors (BOD) of UP Power Corporation Limited and UP Power Transmission
Corporation Limited with regard o absorplionfiranster of personnel, the Ura Anubhag-2,
Govemnment of Uttar Pradesh vide their office memo No. 3104/24-P-2-12-4 (04)/08 Lucknow
uaedezowmzoss.mepcmmmammmmuwmwm
meamoﬂbwstPPerowaﬁOnWmdUPFmTrmsmw
WM&MDWWWWMMMMW&Wn
ﬁamywﬂonmboukm.hbmmﬁandmmhmaxﬁwcmnmm
working in UP. Power Corporation Limited/UP Power Transmiéssion Corporation Limited/Discom
{namely Enginesring Cadre/Officers of Accounts Cadre/Personne! Cadre/Public Relations
Cedrel/Law Cadre/Adminisirative Officer CadralJunior Engineers Cadre/Ali personnel of HQ
Cadre) shall be absorbed in UP Power Corporation Limited. Similarly, #t is also mentioned thal
the personnel other than Common Cadre personnel working in UP Power Transmission

Limied, namaly Operational Cadre, Clerical Cadve, Accounts Cadre (Othar than
Oﬂlurs)‘mdMCadreMbedeemod\obeabeorbedmhoﬂ..wnbra\glnecrcﬂnm
mmwlnmmcwmmswmmmmmmmmm»
m.Hm.mmmmemwws{uumnwmwmmnmw
Govemment of Uttar Pradesh.

26.2) Whaammﬂ:ﬂmaofadswdsdm&ad!obwaofmdassetalsnﬂmnmm

es&nmdvalwdamhassumddewedatbn.mm.hasmmmdmdm
for.

). <D Q;‘))')’J‘J'))‘/‘J-’):;il-));'J/_);',n_,[_)_,

26.3) Onmeovoraubasisméssetsothetmanboedassotshmavameonmaﬁmwnhm
ordinary course of tusiness af least equal to the amounts at which they are stated in the
balance shest.

’Mh%@y
W
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Anncal Accounts £.Y. 201415

26.4) Eaming/Expenditure In foreian currency i:

For the year ended For the year snded
EEriouece 31.03.2015 31,03.2014
2) GIF value of Imports 5 >
(B) Earring In Foreign Ousrency - :
¢) Any Expenditura in Foreign )
(Currency
Travelling EXpenses{US0| 5 2
Consuitation Charges(USD) 306,478 222313
Total 308,478 222313

265) Since the Corporation Is principally engaged in the business of transmission of electricily
and there is no other reportabie segment as per AS-17, hence the disclosure as per AS-17
mewmmrapmisnotmquked.wmemmmofacﬂmiumm
separate funclion of SLDC have already been specified In disclosure to Note 18.

As af 21.03.2015 As at 31,03.2014
733.44 982.22
38 30.85
‘ 7
769.83| 1013,

Other than as stated above, liablliles, if any, arising out of cases/claims filad by empioyass
aswdasparﬁuagahstcapuaﬁonamumﬁmbbaswdﬁhesemuhaﬂbem&m
arising thereol.

28.7) mmmmwmmmmmemmmdemer
the MSMED Act 2008, regarding the amount of unpaid llghifiies and interest thereon as
rsqulredulszzowasaldActhasbeenrepoﬂeddmerbyﬂandmnsinPPTCLor
the concemned parties covered under the Act.

26.8) BELATED PARTY INFORMATION :-

Asperhs-18issuadbymolnsﬁhne010hmeredl\mumarus of Indla, the Company's
related party are as under:

REISONNE

st of Helgled agems
__I Key management personnel & thelr relatives:

Working Perlod {for F.Y. 2014-15)
Name Designation Aapoiniment Retirereny
Cessafich a3 on
Shei Kaawan Rlevi Chairnan & Managing Director | 11.082013 | 17.08 2014
Shri Sanjay Agarwal _ PrinSecy.(Energy) 17.05,20138 Working
Shri Sanjey Agarwal /| Chalrmen & Managing Ditecior | 17.09.2014 | 07.11.2014
12920/ E8 F?
= S
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Annual Accounts F.Y, 209615

Shri Sanjay Agurwal Chairman 17.05.2014 Working

Shri Sanjay Prasad Mianaging Director 07.11.2014 Working
Shri A.P.Mishra “MDUPPCL & Diceclar 22.04.2012 Working |
“SwiSKAgewa | DireciorHinance .2008 Worki
S AP.Singh Worls & 06.12.2014 F-n«%:_
Shii Ram Swerath Dirockor! 13.02.201 Working
Shri Neel Ralan Kumar 085.10.201¢ Working |
Shil S.K.Gupte ragior 07.06.
Shit Pramod Gopsl Fias Knandalar rector(Commencial) 17.01.2014 wﬂ
Shii hu JMRM% 17 05.12.201%¢ Worldng
Shri Ram Vishal Pandey Parsean nagemt 05.12.201 Véorking
a cior 20,03.2014 Working
Prabhiakar Singn frector 11922012 | Working |
b} T ] {Amount 0 )
e CEE 201445 ___ 1314
M ke 3 —
1o GratulnPonsionPF 387838 792
[Debis due trom Direotors -

() The Chairman, Mmmmmmmmmmbmamlmw
by the Gowvt. of U.P. for the UPPCL and have the additional charge of the company also,
heve drawn thelr remuneration from the UPPCL as per the’r enfitlement.

(d)ﬂwmmyhasmulmdpanympdmoherthanMomedemm.
detaltransactions of which have nat bsen disciosed in view of Para '9' of AS-18 "Related
Pwobdowas'whbhexam&mcomolbd&mmmmm&hgmymm
mmmmm“mmsmhmmmmwMamums‘mwn

26.9) AnancounnngofoebnedTaxAssetshasnmbeonootddwﬁlanpudm

baabasﬂnoomwismtwmnwsummalinmlnmrmnub
unabsorbed sccumulated losses of T 874.83 crore. It includes the accumulated loss
amounﬁwgto?DTG.Z?cmrewﬁ&Msbeentmmfemdbyme UPPCL under the
Provisionzl transler scheme and T 57,88 crore accumulated losses pertzining o prior to
wransfer scheme has been debited In financial year 2011-12. The transfer of the
transmission undertaking from the transferor (UPPCL) to tha transferss (UPPTCL) under
thaabovohmhswmstmllbeade—magevofﬁwetans(mwﬁﬁnhmmhgol
Section 2 {19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, !

26.10) Basic and dilulad eamings per share has been shown In the Profit & Loss Account in

mwmwmﬁPS).Memnmwmmlewwm
net Yoss after tax by the weighled average number of equity shares outstanding during the
vear, Numbers used for calculafing diluted earnings per equity share includes the amount of
equlty share money {pending for allotment). '

(Ameurt In%)
For the your ended For the year ended
Perticifiara 31.02.2015 31082014
718597,
* 59,467,088

s Y ¥ 17
28 ol 28
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Vaiue pet shers 1000 1000}
(718,897 444) 8,213,810,350
72,356,655 56,088,531
(3.93) 57.30
1 1mj
TAovemeni of Frovisions
v Provision
Particulars Balanceason | Provision made |  sdjusted Balance as on
01.04.2014 during the year | daring the 1.08,2015
S —
z T \ A
{T} Provision fos doubihs advances sgeing 0,324,591 o 2,000 40,221 591
@l for opsalste 105,146,984 950478 - 406,108,462
Provision for goubiul receivables 22,572,243 - - 22,572,243
sovésion lof inssas dua to thal of 1130538 . X 1,130,553
for doubikil advances 5,288,502 . E 8,298,502
| Toto! £75,411358 959,478 (B34

25.12) Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassifiecirecasted wherever considered
necessary.

28.13) Figwes for F.Y. 2013-14 are as per Companies Act 1956, Whereas figures for F.Y. 2014-16
are on the basis of account prepared as per Companies Acl, 2013.

26.14) Tha figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement, Cash Flow Statement
and Notes to accounts have been rounded up/cown to the nearest T.

e / %«
{Dr. UK. Yadav) ¢ Gupta) K. )

Oy. Generol Monsger Chigf General Mianager Director (Finance)
{Accounts & Audit) (Accounts & Audlit)

uu-ﬁ"l’:;;a) (Vis )

Acung Company Secretary Ma! ng Dbrector

PLACE: LUCKNOW M.No,: 007859

oATE () 0 QEP 01 £.R,8.: 04570C
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YAMUNA POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED, LUCKNOW
SHAKTI BHAVAN EXTENSION, 14-ASHOK MARG, LUCKNOW
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE F.Y. 2014-15

NOTE: 12

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1

Tne Company was incorporated on 20.04,2010 as 3 Government Company and is a Joint
Venture of UP  Power Corporation Limited, Greater NOIDA Industrial Development

Authority, New Okhla Industrial Development Authority, 2nd Yamuna Expressway Industrial
Authority.

The Company was established under the Companies Act, 1956 and is a SPECIAL PURPOSE
VEHICLE constituted for the purpose of carrying out bidding process for Procurement of

Power by Distribution Licensees as per Guidelines issued by the Ministry of Power,
Government of India.

The Company was given to perform initial project preparation activities such as acquisition of
land, arrangement for fuel linkage, water resources and environmental clearance etc since
para 2.1 of Guidelines issued by Ministry of Power, Government of India provides that the
Distribution Licensees{s) may also entrust initisl project preparation activities to SPY
(proposed to be undertaken before completion of bid process). "

The Company was formed with the objective to meet out growing demand of eleciricity
during 12" five year plan. But due to non avallability of required land and uncertainty of
allocation of fuel (coal/gas) for the project, ultimately iead Energy Task Force (ETF) Govt. of
UP, come to conclusion to abandon the project in its meeting dated 07.05.2012.
Subsequently on the recommendation of the  said Task Force, Govt. of UP took the

decision to abanden the project and wind up the company and conveyed its decision on
05.05.2015.

That in accordance to MOU and more specifically in terms of resolution at One (11)/10 vide
Board meeting dated 01.07.2010 expenses incurred in connectiocn with Yamuna Power
Generation Company  Limited are to be met by 04 co-ventures viz. UP Power Corporation
Limited, Grezter Noida Industrial Development Authorlty, New Okhla Industrial Development
Authority and Yamuna Expressway industrial Development Authority. As per Schedule-il to
Balance Sheet, the company has sustained cumulative loss of Rs 2,49,76,012/- {Up to
previous year 2,45,06,865/-) on account of expenses incurred till date, whichis to be shared
by 04 co- ventures,

The share capitai of the Company includes the shares allotted to the subscribers of the
Memorandum/Nominee Directors. 50,000/ Equity shares of Rs 10/- each are held equally
(i.e, 12,500 each) by UPPCL, Greater NOIDA Industrial Development Authorlty, New Okhla
Industrial Development Authority, and Yamuna Expressway Industrial Authority and their
nominee.

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

Due to non availability of required land and uncertainty ofzllocation of fuel (coal/gas) for the
project, uitimately Jead Energy Task Force {ETF) Gov of UP, come to onclus

the project in its meeting dated 07.05.2012 2nd on recomme
of UP took the decision to abandon the projest.and wind 9
decision on 05.05.2015.
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10.

11.

13.

14,

16,

17.

18.

i3,

20,

_

In view of the above, there is no probability that the Company shall carry out any
business in future; hence treatment to various items in the balance sheet has been given
accordingty.

The Annual Accounts of F.Y. 2010-2011 have yet not been approved by members in Annual
General Meeting since adjourned. Audit of annual accounts for F.Y. 2011-2012 and 2012-
2013 has been respectively completed on 24.12.2016 and 06.01.2017 and also pending for
approval in Annual General Meeting.

According to the best of knowledge and belief of the management there are no dues to
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined in MSMED Act, 2012 as creditors of the
Company as on Balance Sheet date (previous year Nil).

Contingent Liabilities:

S. No. Description As at 31.03.2015 As 2t 31.03.2014
NI Nil Nit

Remuneration to Statutory Auditors includes
(i} Audit fee of Rs 17,100/-,
(i) Other sarvices Nil.

Provision for losses of Subsidiary Companies:  NA

Adjustment to the carrying amount of investments: Nil o
Net Loss on Sale of investments: Nii

Prior Period Items: NIl

i. The aggregate, if material, of any amounts set aside or proposed to be set aside, to
reserve, but not including provisions made to meet any specific liability, contingency or
commitment known to exist 2t the date as to which balance-sheet is made up. Nil

ii. The aggregate, If material, of any amounts withdrawn from such reserves, Nil

Ili. The aggregate, if material, of the amounts set aside 10 provisions made for meeting

specific liabilities, contingencies or commitments. Nit

iv. The aggregate, if material, of the amounts withdrawn from such provisions, as no longer
required. Nil

Expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year on account of royalty, know-how,
professional 2nd consultation fees, interest, and other matters.  Nil

TAXES ON INCOME
L. Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
iil. Deferred Tax Asset/ Liabiiity has not been considered in the accounts, since there is no
certainty of sufficlent future taxable income or realization of such asset.

In the opinion of management, there is no specific indication of impairment of any asset as
on Balance Sheet date as envisaged by AS-28 issued by ICAI

The amounts of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity and preference shareholders”
for the period and related amount per share:

. Details refating to dividend on equity shares
il. Detalis relating to dividend on prcfore@

ey




21, Employees |n receipt of remuneration aggregating Rs. §0,00,000.00 or more per year if
employed for the whole vezr of 85,5,00,000.00 or mere per month if employed for a part of
the year. Nil (Previous- Year Nil)

22. Quantitative details of sale purchase:  NA

23. EARNINGS PER SHARE {Amount in Rs.}
Particulars As at 31-03-2015 Asat 31-03-2014

Profitf{loss) as per Profit and Loss (69147) (46604)
Account {A)
Basic/weighted average number of 50,000 50,000
equity share outstanding during the
year (B)
Nominal value of equity share 10 10
Basic earnings/{Loss) per share Rs. {A/8) (1) (1)

24, OTHER NOTES

i, The Company was created principally for running the business of electricity generation
but no business took place since creation. Further there is no other source of income
hence segment reporting as per AS-17 not reguired.

3t
ii. The company has nc related party transaction hence no disclosure is raquired as per AS-
18,

ii. In the current period accounts have been prepared for the period from 01.04.2014 to
31.03.2015.

iv. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees,

v. Figures have been regrouped wherever necessa

== 2 2 o
{ ATHER HUSSAMN KHAN ) f: TANDOW) DWIVED)) AL JUSHRA)

‘ CHIEE ENGINEER|PROSECT) ALTING COMPANY SECRETARY DIRECTOR MANAGINGDIRECTOR

Auditors” Begort,
In terms of owv separote report of even dote stfoched.

FOR DHARAM TANEIA ASSOCIATES

rnu REG, moo&S&S»

IVAIUN TANEA) é

"'E"tuw . 85325

PLACE:- Lucknow
DATED: 244~ 4= 3017




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14.ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

W S 20
st Asat
S No, Particulars $1.03.2015
'A |CASH FLOW FRCM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nt Loss Dafors Taxation & Extreodinary items -20932.71
57186/
$280.
13257.47.
-$1.34
£90.93
1110.04
-121.80
20717.38
Capital Changes -214.73
-692.00!
- 10824.05
2551141
-30.92
S0
‘ 0338.73/
12.23]
5405.75|
Q.04
11834
J_JDocvase Gncreeseyin Long Tom Lo ® A2 035
Sub Total 2247619,
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A} +22690.9;
B |CASH ELOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
2 s [Decrease / firc In Fuxssd Assets 385847
5 |Decresse i in Work in Progre 288
. c_[Decraate | (ncreass) In Investments -13814.78|
¥ d ! frcrease) in Other Non-Cursent Assels 19596
Decreass / n Term Loans & Advances 1.80
7 1 |interest income 81.32
NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES(B) 3128.58,
C  |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
s |Proceeds from
WMM
of
[5_|Proceeds from Share Cophal
¢ |Proceeds from Share Money
‘ d |Proceeds from corsumens contibution & GelP Reserve 3 Suplus
o o0g term Listiles
1 & Finantal
from U.P nt receivac
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
[NEY NCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A$B+C)
TASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT Thl BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
cuuacmzmwumnﬁmosmzm yd

Chief General Manager Director [finance)

Company Secratary
(PartTime)

Place:  Lludoow

| 0 MAY 2017
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" Gaur & Associates 4/126 G, Vishial Kfiand
Chartered Accoun Goruti Nagar,
A bas Lucknow-226010

Ph.011-45033133, 9313815380

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF UP POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of UP Power
Corporation Limited (herewith referred to as “the Holding Company”), its eight
subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the
Group”) and two associates which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2015, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant

@ accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the martters stated in
Section 134(S} of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation of these Consclidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and
consolidated cash flows of the Group, its associate and jointly controlied entity in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, The respective Board of Directors of the
Companies included in the Group, of its associate are responsible for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

@ safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the
Holding Company, as aforesaid.




Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions
of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required
to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the consclidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Holding Company has in place
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
operating effectiveness of such controls, An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained
by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred in Other Matters paragraph
below is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements/financial
information of the Holding Company and its Subsidiaries and Associates
Company.

The Accounts of the Holding company is audited by us and the Accounts of
Subsidiary and Associate Companies are audited by other Auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, in so far it relates to the amounts and




disclosures included in respect of thesc Subsidiary and Associate Companies. Our
report is qualified, to the extent applicable, on the basis of our audit report and
the audit reports furnished to us by the management related to Subsidiary and
Associate Companies,

The all discoms and kesco are not having the uniform accounting policies; the
impact on assets & liabilities is not uniform.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, except for the possible effect of the matters described in
the basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statement give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India;

(a) In the case of Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company
as at 31st March, 2015

{b) In the case of Consolidated Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on
the date; and

(c) In the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year
ended cn that date.

Other matter

We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of following
subsidiaries and associate companies whose financial statements/financial
information reflect the details given below of assets as at 31st March 2015, total
revenues and net cash flows for the year ended on that date to the extent to which
they are reflected in the consolidated financial statermnents:

Total Net
Name of the Companies Assets Ravicaiis Cash Flow

Subsidiaries:
Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Rigam Ltd., Lucknow 14510.28 7786.20 1203.44
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd,, Varanasi 17381,40 8193.05 972.45
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Meerut 11665.87 12232.86 842.47
Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Agra 14745.99 9365.33 1155.65
Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Ltd., Kanpur 243206 1815.11 156.61
Sonebhadra 9.34 0.00 0.01
Jawaharpur Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Ltd 62.84 ~0.00 0.01
Southern UP Power Transmission Company Ltd

0.54 0.23




Associates:

Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Ltd., Lucknow 18338.68 1347.80 858.04
Yamuna Power Generation Co. Ltd. 0.01 0.00 0.00
Total 79151.40 40744.36 5188.92

These financial statements/financial information have been audited by other
Auditor whose reports have been furnished to us by the management and our
opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and associate
companies, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of section 143 of
the act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and associate
companies is based solely on the reports of other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

a)

b)

<}

d)

e

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
Section 143 of the Act, based on the comments in the auditors’ reports of
the Holding Company, subsidiary companies, associate companies
incorporated in India, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable,
that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been
kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the
reports of the other auditors.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Holding Company as on 31st March, 2015 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors
of its subsidiary companies, associate companies incorporated in India,
none of the directors of the Group companies, its associate companies

SRl




incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31st March, 2015 from being

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules,

2014, in our cpinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the report of the

other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other financial
informaticn of the subsidiaries and associates companies, as noted in the

‘other matter’ paragraph :

. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the consolidated financial position of the Group, its
associates,

ii. Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as
required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts (a) in respect of such itemns as it relates to the
Group, its associates and (b) the Group’s share of net profit in respect
of its associates.

iii. There has been no requirement to transfer the amounts, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and
its subsidiary companies and associate companies incorporated in
India.

For Gaur & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005354C
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CA 8. K. Gupta
Partner
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Date:] ) MAY 2017
Place: Lucknow




ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPERDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date
to the members of UPPCL on the consolidated financial statements as of and
for the year ended March 31, 2015

Fixed Assets

i)

(i)

(i)

(a)

(b)

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, and the reports of the other auditors on the subsidiary
and associate companies incorporated in India as furnished to us, the
Holding Company, its subsidiary and associate companies
incorporated in India are not maintaining proper records showing full
particulars, including guantitative details and situation of fixed
assets,

The fixed assets are not physically verified by the respective
Managements of the Holding Company, its subsidiary and associate
companies incorporated in India

Inventory

(al

(b)

()

The inventory has not been physically verified, except in some units of
subsidiaries, by the respective Managements of the Holding Company,
its subsidiary and associate incorporated in India during the year in
respect of those companies which are holding inventory

In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventory
followed by the respective Managements of the Hoiding Company, its
subsidiary and associate companies incorporated in India are not
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the aforesaid
Holding Company, its subsidiary and associate companies
incorporated in India.

On the basis of our examination of the inventory records and the
reports of the other auditors, in our opinion, the Holding Company, its
subsidiary and associate companies incorporated in India are not
maintaining proper records of inventory, except in some units of
subsidiaries.

The Holding Company, its subsidiary and associate companies incorporated
in India have not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

Therefore, the provisions of Clauses 3(iii)(a) and 3(iii)(b} of the Order are not
applicable to the Holding Company, its subsidiary and associate companies




{iv)

)

(v3)

(vii)

incorporatéed in India.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to
us, and the reports of the other auditors on the subsidiary and associate
companies incorporated in India as furnished to us, Internal control systems
of the company need an improvement commensurate with the size of the
company and nature of its business as regard to purchase of inventory, fixed
asscts and sale of electricity ete.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the
opinion that the companyhas not accepted any deposits in pursuance of
section 73 to 76 or any other provisions of the companies act and rules
framed thereunder.

We have broadly reviewed the accounts and records maintained by the
Holding Company and based on the reports of the other auditors of the
subsidiaries and associate companies incorporated in India pursuant to the
Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records
under Sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and we are
of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have
been made and maintained, wherever applicable. We have not, however,
made detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate and complete.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the
reports of the other auditors of the subsidiaries and associate
companies incorporated in India, the company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Employee state
insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service tax, custom duty, excise
duty, cess, etc. except Wealth Tax, the return of which has not been
filed and tax has not been paid for current year and previous years.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the Holding Company examined by us, and based on the
reports of the other auditors of the Holding company's subsidiaries
and associate companies incorporated in India, no disputed statutory
dues are pending for deposition except the following:

Sl
No.

Name of
the
statue

Assessme
nt year

Amount

(Rs.
Lakhs)

In

Forum where dispute

is pending

Company

Income
Tex Act,
1961

1991-92

1.00

Hon'ble Income
Appellate Tribunal

Tax

UPPCL

Income

1992-93

1.00

Hon'ble Income




Tax Act, Appeliate Tribunal
1961

Income 2015-2016 | 8.89 Income tax Department | UPPCL
Tax Act,
1961

uU.pP Not 20931.00 | Electricity Duty Kesco
Governme | Available

nt

(vii)

fix)

(x)

{xi)

(xii)

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Hoiding Company, its subsidiary and associatecompanies
incorporated in India are not required to transfer the amounts to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956)
and the rules made there under.

As per the consolidated financial statements, The Accumulated losses of the
company are more than fifty percent of the net worth of the ¢company as on
the balance sheet date. Further, in our opinion, the company has incurred
cash losses during the current financial year as well as in the immediately
preceding financial year,

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Holding Company examined by us, and based on the reports of the other
auditors of the Holding company's subsidiaries and associate companies
incorporated in India, in our opinion, Holding company has defaulted in
repayment of interest due on loans/ borrowings amounting to
Rs.604.13crores.

In our opinion, and based on the reports of the other auditors furnished to
us and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Holding Company, its subsidiary and associate companies incorporated in
India have not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or
financial institutions during the vear. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
3{x) of the Order are not applicable to the aforesaid Holding Company, its
subsidiary and associate companies.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Holding Company examined by us, and based on the reports of the other
auditors of the Holding company's subsidiaries and associate companies
incorporated in India, in our opinion, Holding company, its Subsidiaries and
associate companies incorporated in India the term loans have been applied
for the purpose for which they were obtained.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Holding




Company carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given
to us and based on the reports of the other auditors, we have neither come
across any instance of material fraud on or by the Holding Company, its
subsidiaries and associate companies incorporated in India except in case of
one subsidiary Pashchimanchai Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited as given below:

Division Amount Person Involved
EDD Baghpat 15,60,509 Mr. K.P. Singh TG Il
EDD II Meerut 12,82,329 Mr. Anil Kumar TG II
EEEUDD 1l | 2,20,28,750 Mr. Sahib Khan Office Asstt.,
Meerut
EUDD II, Meerut | 12,72,922 Cash Robbery in EUDD [I
EUDD III, Mbd 5,43,588 Rajiv Kumar Coolie
EUDD I Mbd. 53,90,000 Rajiv Kumar Petrol man
For Gaur & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005354C
=V S

CA S. K. Gupta
Partner
MRN: 016746

Date: 10 MAY 2017
Place: Lucknow
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AUDITOR'S REPORT |

To,

The Members

UP Power Corporation Limited,
Shakti Bhawan,

14 Ashok Marg,

Lucknow,

Report on the Consolidated Financial
Statements

We have audited the accompanying
consolidated financial statements of UP
Power Corporation Limited (herewith
referred to as “the Holding Company”),
its eight subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together
referred to as “the Group”) and two
associates which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2015, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Censolidated Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of
the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the
Consolidated Financial Statements”).

OF R N FOR
31.03.2015
MANAGEMENT REPLY
NO COMMENT
/\

)




Management’s Responsibility for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of
Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with
respect to the preparation of these
Consolidated Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position,
consolidated financial performance and
consolidated cash flows of the Group,
its associate and jointly controlled entity
in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts} Rules, 2014. The respective
Board of Directors of the Companies
included in the Group, of its associate
are responsible for maintenance of
adequate  accounting records  in
accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate
accounting  policies; making
judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent and design,
implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and  presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements by
the Directors of the Holding Company,

NO COMMENT

as aforesaid.
p{hg,,..,
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. While conducting
the audit, we have taken into account
the provisions of the Act, the accounting
and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the

audit report under the provisions of the |

Act and the Rules made thereunder,

We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10] of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures
to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The
procedures  selected depend on  the
auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the
Holding Company’s preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on whether the Holding
Company has in place an adequate
internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit
also includes evaluating  the

NO COMMENT

i




appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by the
Holding Company’s Board of Directors,
as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us and the audit evidence
obtained by the other auditors in terms
of their reports referred in Other Matters
paragraph below is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualificd audit opinion on the
consolidated financial statements,

Basis for Qualified Opinion
The consolidated financial statements
include the financial

statements/financial information of the
Holding Company and its Subsidiaries
and Associates Company,

The Accounts of the Holding company is
audited by us and the Accounts of
Subsidiary and Associate Companies are
audited by other Auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us by the
management and our opinion on the

consolidated financial statements, in so |

far it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these
Subsidiary and Associate Companies.
Our report is qualified, to the extent
applicable, on the basis of our audit
report and the audit reports furnished to

by the management related to
Subsid:ary and Associate Companies.

The all discoms and kesco are not
having the uniform accounting policies;
the impact on assets & liabilities is not

NO COMMENT

Uniform Accounting Policies have been
prepared for fy. 2015-16

£\

uniform.

(5




Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the
explanations given to us, except for the
possible effect of the matters described
in the basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph  above, the  aforesaid
Consclidated Financial Statement give
the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted
in India;

(a) In the case of Consolidated Balance
Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
company as at 31st March, 2015

(b) In the case of Consolidated Profit and
Loss, of the loss for the year ended on
the date; and

(c]) In the case of Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement, of the cash flows for the year
¢nded on that date.

NO COMMENT




Other matter

We did not audit the financial
statements/financial information of
following subsidiaries and associate
companies whose financial
statements/financial information reflect
the details given below of assets as at
31st March 2015, total revenues and net
cash flows for the year ended on that
date to the extent to which they are
reflected in the consolidated financial
statements:

et
Ravanues M!! :

14510.28 120344

1738140

11665.87 1223285

1474293 §36533 | 115585

181911 | 156,61

=BT
Dt VoA | o oo | oot

034 o0

18338.68 1347.80 258,04

5 Co. 1. Q.01 2.00 000
Tozal 79151 40 % 518892

NO COMMENT

These financial statements/financial
information have been audited by other
Auditor whose reports have been
furnished to us by the management and |
our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far it relates to the

&P




amounts and disclosures included in
respect of these subsidiaries and
associate companies, and our report in
terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of
section 143 of the act, in so far as it
relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and
associate companies is based solely on
the reports of other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory |
Requirements

1. As required by the Companies
{Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015
(“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of
Section 143 of the Act, based on
the comments in the auditors’
reports of the Holding Company,
subsidiary companies, associate
companies incorporated in India,
we give in the Annexure a
statement on the martters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

NO COMMENT

2. As required by Section 143(3) of
the Act, we report, to the extent
__applicable, that:

NO COMMENT

a) We have sought and obtained all
the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial
statements.

NO COMMENT

b) In our opinion, proper books of
account as required by law
relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial
statements have been kept so far
as it appears from our
examination of those books and
the reports of the other auditors,

NO COMMENT

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet,
the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss and the

NO COMMENT

£ )
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books
of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

d

—

In our opinion, except for the effect
of the matters described in the
basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements
comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

NO COMMENT

On the basis of the written
representations received from the
directors of the Holding Company
as on 31st March, 2015 taken on
record by the Board of Directors of
the Holding Company and -the
reports of the statutory auditors of
its subsidiary companies,
associate companies incorporated
in India, none of the directors of
the Group companies, its associate
companies incorporated in India is
disqualified as on 31st March,
2015 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2)
of the Act..

NO COMMENT

With respect to the other matters
to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and
Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the
explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of the
report of the otheér auditors on

separate financial statements as

also’ -the other financial
information of the subsidiaries

NO COMMENT

T




and associates companies, as
noted in the ‘other matter'

\_paragraph :

i. The consolidated financial NO COMMENT
statements  disclese  the
impact of pending Litigations
on the consolidated financial
position of the Group, its
associates.

ii.  Provision has been made in NO COMMENT
the consolidated financial
Statements, as  required
under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses,
if any, on long-term
contracts including
derivative contracts (a) in
respect of such items as it
relates to the Group, its
associates and (b) the
Group’s share of net profit
in respect of its associates.

iii. There has been no NO COMMENT
requirement to transfer the
amounts, to the Investor
Education and Protection
Fund by the Holding
Company and its subsidiary
companies and associate
companies incorporated in
India.

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT
AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 of the
Independent Auditors' Report of even
date to the members of UPPCL on the
consolidated financial statements as
of and for the year ended March 31,

2015 /

bl - (%




(i) Fixed Assets

fa) In our opinion, and according to
the information and explanations given
to us, and the reports of the other
auditors on the subsidiary and associate
companies incorporated in India as
furnished to us, the Holding Company,
its subsidiary and associate companies
incorporated in India are not
maintaining proper records showing full
particulars, inclading quantitative
detzils and situation of fixed assets.

NO COMMENT

{b} The fixed assets are not physically
verified by the respective Managements
of the Holding Company, its subsidiary
and associate companies incorporated in
India

NO COMMENT

(ii) Inventory

fa) The inventory has not been
physically verified, except in some units
of subsidiaries, by the respective
Managements of the Holding Company,
its subsidiary and associate incorporated
in India during the year in respect of
those companies which are holding
inventory

NO COMMENT

{b) In our opinion, the procedures of
physical verification of inventory followed
by the respective Managements of the
Holding Company, its subsidiary and
associate companies incorporated in
India are not reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the aforesaid
Holding Company, its subsidiary and
associate companies incorporated in
India.

NO COMMENT

{c) On the basis of our examination of
the inventory records and the reports of
the other auditors, in our opinion, the
Holding Company, its subsidiary and
associate companies incorporated in
India are not maintaining proper records

NO COMMENT

el




of inventory, except in some units of
subsidiaries.

(i) The Holding Company, its
subsidiary and associate companies
incorporated in India have not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Therefore, the provisions of Clauses
3(ii)(a) and 3{iii)(b} of the Order are not
applicable to the Holding Company, its
subsidiary and associate companies
incorporated in India.

NO COMMENT

{ivi In our opinion, and according to
the information and explanations given
to us, and the reports of the other
auditors on the subsidiary and associate
companies incorporated in India as
furnished to us, Internal control systems
of the company need an improvement
commensurate with the size of the
company and nature of its business as
regard to purchase of inventory, fixed
assets and sale of electricity etc.

NO COMMENT

(v} According to the information and
explanations given to us, we are of the
opinicn that the company has not
accepted any deposits in pursuance of
section 73 to 76 or any other provisions
of the companies act and rules framed
thereunder.

NO COMMENT

(v We have broadly reviewed the
accounts and records maintained by the
Holding Company and based on the
reports of the other auditors of the
subsidiaries and associate companies
incorporated in India pursuant to the
Rules made by the Central Government
for the maintenance of cost records
under Sub-section (1) of Section 148 of
{the Companies Act, 2013 and we are of

NO COMMENT

.—-—-"""-—
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the opinion that prima facie the
prescribed accounts and records have
been made and maintained, wherever
applicable, We have not, however, made
detailed examination of the records with

a view to determine whether they are |

accurate and complete.

(vii) (a) According to the information
and explanation given to us and on the
reports of the other auditors of the
subsidiaries and associate companies
incorporated in India, the company is
generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including
Employee state insurance, Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Service tax, custom duty,
excise duty, cess, etc. except Wealth Tax,
the return of which has not been filed
and tax has not been paid for current
year and previous years.

NO COMMENT

{b) According to the information
and explanations given to us and the
records of the Holding Company
examined by us, and based on the
reports of the other auditors of the
Holding company's subsidiaries and
associate companies incorporated in
India, no disputed statutory dues are
pending for deposition except the
following: .

NO COMMENT

8l | Name Amo | Forum Comp
. |of the unt | where any

K | statue Rs. dispute
0. year |(RsI |is

n pending
e

i

NO COMMENT

I. |Iocom | 1991- ] 1.00 | Hon'ble UPPCL)
e Tax |92 Income
Act, Tax

1961 Appellats
Tribunal

2. |Incom | 1992- | 1.00 | Hon'ble UPPCL
Tax | 93 Income

e

Act, Tax

1961 Appellate
Tribunal

&D




e Tax| 16 i tax
Act, Departm
1961 ent

3. | Incom | 2015- | 8.89 | Income UPPCL

4, |UP Net 2093 | Electricit | Kesco
Gover | Availa | 1.00 |y Duty
nment | ble |

(c) According to the information
and explanations given to wus, the
Holding Company, its subsidiary and
associate companies incorporated in
India are not required to transfer the
amounts to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund in

accordance with the provisions of the|

Companies Act, 1956 {1 of 1956) and the
rules made there under.

NO COMMENT

(viii) As per the consolidated financial
statements, The Accumulated losses of
the company are more than fifty percent
of the net worth of the company as on
the balance sheet date. Further, in our
opinion, the company has incurred cash
losses during the current financial year
as well as in the immediately preceding
financial year.

NO COMMENT

{ix) According to the information and
explanations given to us and the records
of the Holding Company examined by us,
and based on the reports of the other
auditors of the Holding company's
subsidiaries and associate companies
incorporated in India, in our opinion,
Holding company has defaulted in
repayment of interest and installment
due on loans amounting to
Rs.604.13crores.

NO COMMENT

gkl —
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(x) In our opinion, and based on the
reports of the other auditors furnished to
us and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Holding
Company, its subsidiary and associate
companies incorporated in India have
not given any guarantee for loans taken
by others from banks or financial
institutions during the year. Accordingly,
the provisions of Clause 3(x) of the Order
are not applicable to the aforesaid
Holding Company, its subsidiary and
associate companies.

(xi) According to the information and
explanations given to us and the records
of the Holding Company examined by us,
and based on the reports of the other
auditors of the Holding company's
subsidiaries and associate companies
incorporated in India, in our opinion,
Holding company, its Subsidiaries and
associate companies incorporated in
India the term loans have been applied
for the purpose for which they were
obtained,

NO COMMENT
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(xii) During the course of our
examination of the books and records of
the Holding Company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted
auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and
explanations given to us and based on
the reports of the other auditors, we |
have neither come across any instance of |
material fraud on or by the Holding
Company, its subsidiaries and associate
companies incorporated in India except
in case of one subsidiary
Pashchimanchal VidyutVitran Nigam
Limited as given below:

Division | Amount Perw

on

Invo

tved
EDD 15,60,509 Mr, K.P. Singh
Baghpat TGN
EDD II]12,82,329 Mr. Anil Kumar

| Meerut TG I

EEEUDD | 2,20,28,75 | Mr, Sahib Khan
0

EUDD I, | 12,72,022 | Cash Robbery in

Meerut

EUDD I, | 543,593 Rajiv Kumar

| Mbd Coolie
EUDD I | 53,90,000 Rajiv Kumar
Mbd. Petrol man

NO COMMENT
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INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) READ WITH SECTION 129 (4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF UTTAR PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

The Management is responsible for the preparation of Consolidated Financial
Stetements of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March
2015 in accordance with the financial reporting  framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act). The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) read with Section 129 (4) of the Act
are responsible for €xpressing opinjon on the Financial Statements under Section 143
read with Section 129 (4) of the Act basad on independent audit in accordance with
the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, This is stated to
have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 10 May 2017,

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a

the year ended 3] March 2015, Accordingly, the supp!emen_hry_-audit covered the
Financial Statement of Uttar Pradesh Power. Comoration Limited and its subsidiaries-
Madhyanchal Vidyit_ Vitran Nigam Limited, Purvanchalf Vidyut Vitran Nigam
Limited, Paschimanchal,Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Limited, Kanpur l%lcctmny Supply Company Lmﬁted, Jawaharpur Vidyut
Utpadan Nigam Limited, Southern. UP Povien, Trargimission Company Limited and
Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited, Supplementary audit of the
Financial Statements of subsidiary companies - Sonebhadra Power Generation
Company Limited and Yamuna Power Generation Company Limited did not come
under my scrutiny this year in terms of the guidelines of the C&AG and hence was not
conducted,

This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without aceess 1o the
working papers of the statutory auditors and is limjted primarily to inguiries of the
statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records,

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following significant
matters under Section 143 (6)(b) read with Section 129 (4) of the Act which have
come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling better
understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report:




A. Comments on Consolidated Profitability;

Profit and Loss Statement
Expenses
1. Other Expenses

Administrative, General and Other Expenses (Note-28): ¥ 538.73 crore

Paragraphs 2(d), 2(¢), 3(d), 2(e) and 2 (d) of Significant Accounting Policies of
UPPCL, DVVNL, PuVVNL, PVVNL and MVVNL respectively gs annexed with the
consolidated financial statements for the year 2014.15§ inter-alia stipulate that due to

employees cost and . ndminiﬁatﬁon and general expenses to capital works arc
capitalized @ 15% on distribution and deposit works, and 11% on other warks on the
amount of total expenditurg, : '

This is against Accountitig. Standard-10 (AS-10) which provides that sdministration
and other general overhead expenses are usually excluded from the cost of the fixed
assets because they do not relate to specific fixed assets. x

The wransfer of Administrative, General and Other Expenses 1o Capital Work-in-
Progress resulted in overstatement of Capital Wark-in-Progress apd understatement of
Loss for the year by 2 127.12 crore, N "

B. Comments on Consolidated Financial position = -
Balance Sheet e =

Equity and Liabilities

Current Lisbilities

Other Current Liabilities (Note 8)

2. Liabilities for Expenses: T 83.44 crore

DVVNL did not provide for interest at the rate of 1.25 per cent per month on delayed
deposit of License fees for the year 2008-09 to 2014-] 5.

This has resulted in understatement of Liabilities for Expenses as well as Loss for the
year each by ¥ 1,79 crore,

3. Sundry Liabilities: 2 25.53 crore

It does not include 7 24.47 crore being liability of KESCO on account of interest
payable to Government of Uttar Pradesh on amount of delayed Payment of conversion
charges for conversion of najul land to freehold land. KESCO has shown it as
contingent liability in its financial statements for the year 2014-15,

Page 2 of 5




As the request for waiver of interest was finally rejected by the Government in
December 2009 and interest was not waived off by the Government, the provision for
interest on delayed payment should have been made in the accounts instead of
showing the same as a contingent liability.

This has resulted in understatement of Sundry Liabilities as well as Fixed Assers by

T 24.47 crore,

4. Liabilities towards UP Power Sector Employees Trust: T 894.78 crore

This is understated by ¥ 68.01 crore due to non-provision of liability for interest on
amount payable to trust by DVVNL (for the period 2011-12 to 2014-15- T 29.44
crore) and by MVVNL (for the year 2014-15- % 38.57 crore),

This has resulted in understatemem of Employee Cost by ¥ 68.01 crore, Loss for the
year by ¥ 4599 crorc Prior; Period Adjustment (Expcnses) by 22.02 crore and
Accumulated Losses by 2 68 0l crore. o

Assets

Non—Current.Amts ! /

5. Non-Current Invétw“h (Note 14): T 2286.44 crore

UPPCL in their stamhhne Financial Statements while calculating diminution in value
of investment in an assocm: {Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited
(UPPTCL)}, has mch)de,d Capital Reserve (Consumer contnbution towards capital
works) while wmkmg out the Net Worth of UPPTCL. Section 2(57) of the Companies
Act, 2013 defines Net Worth whu:h states. that all uscrvcs created out of the profits
are  be included in the net wonh As Commer eonlnbunon is a Capital Reserve and
not created out of Profits, hence same is wrongly included in working out the Net
Worth of the UPPTCL. Thus the diminution in investment in UPPTCL has been
worked out in excess by ¥ 134.60 crore.

This has resulted in overstatement of Non-Current Investment by T 134.60 crore and
understatement of Loss for the year to the same extent,

Current Assets

6. Inventories (Note 17): T 2189.93 crore

The above includes Inventory of ¥ 18.84 crore pertaining to DVVNL which was
bumt/damaged due to fire on 23 May 2013 at Electricity Store of DVVNL, :

This has resulted in overstatement of Inventories and understatement of Loss for the
year each by T 18.84 crore.
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7. Cash and Cash Equivalents (Note 19): T 5390.06 crore

The above includes time barred cheques of T 5.98 crore which were deposited by
various Divisions of Discoms but not cleared by 31 March 2015 and temporary
imprest of T 2.74 crore 10 staff of MVVNL which has not been adjusted since long.
This has resulted in overstatement of Cash and Cash Equivalents by ¥ 8.72 crore and
understatement of Trade Receivables and Loss by T 5.98 crore and T 2.74 crore
respectively,

C. Comments on Auditors’ Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

(i) Reference is invited to Accounting Policy of parent and subsidiaries/associates
regarding employees heneﬁt which siated that liability for pension and gratuity in
respect of employees has beendetemmcd on the basis- o{.acmanal valuation and has
been accounted for on lccmal basis. The above said ptov;slon has made based on
PWC Actuarial Valuation chon of November 2000. This mpon was valid for three
years viz. November 2003. Statutory Auditors failed to point out fdllow:ng significant
impact ofthisaspectmtbelr report; '

The period ofacwary wpon has expired Iong back -and gratuny fimit has also been
revised from ¥ 3.50 l&b to T 10.00 lakh. Yet the tompany 1smahng provision on the
basis of the old Rem wh:ch is insviolation of Aoeonnnng Policy and also
Accounting Standurd 15:
D. Other Comments
(i} The Consolidated Financial Statement did not disclose the fact that figures of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses in respect of Southemn Uttar Pradesh Power
Transmission Company Limited (SUPPTCL) have been taken as per financial
statements which were not approved by the Board of SUPPTCL.

(ii) Para 20 of Accounting Standard 21 states that Consolidated Financial Statement
should be prepared using uniform accounting policies. UPPCL did not frame
consolidated Accounting Policies in terms of AS-21. Thus, the Accounting Policies
are deficient to the same extent.

(iii) The Company did not attach a scparate statement containing the salient features
of the financial statements of its subsidiaries in the form as prescribed by Government
of India in Companies {(accounts) Rules, 2014 with its consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act,
2013.
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(iv) Contingent Liability of Cess of ¥ 2.27 crore (2014-15: T 1,36 crore and 2013-14:;
T 0.91 crore) payable at the rate of one per cent leviable on expenditure on RGGVY
and RAPDRP of ¥ 227.03 crore (2014-15: T 135.84 crore and 2013-14: ¥ 91.19 crore)
as per the provisions of Building and Other Construction Workers {Regulation of
Employment and Conditions of Service) Act, 1996 pertaining to DVVNL has neither
been disclosed nor provided for,

(v) Notes to the Accounts did not disclose the contingent liability of ¥ 1.65 ¢rore
payable to Trade Tax Department by DVVNL against which District Authorities issue
notice in May 2013 for seizure of bank account for recovery is pending in Appeal with
Deputy Commissioner, Division-I Etawah,

(vi)  The contingent liability of ¥ 21.40 lakh payable as service tax on supervision
charges as per the provision of Service Tax Rn?!s})nyeble by PVVNL has neither
been provided for nor disclosed. . |

“Forand o

. hl« vy orm
! Comptroller & Audito of India
Place: Lucknow f o P
Date: 19-01-2018
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supervision charges as per the provision of Service Tax Rules. payable by

PVWNL has neither been provided for nor disclosed,




